HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD

Venue: Town Hall, Date: Wednesday, 12th June, 2013

The Crofts, Moorgate
Street, Rotherham. S60
2TH

Time: 1.00 p.m.

AGENDA

To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories
suggested in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972.

To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be
considered as a matter of urgency.

Minutes of Previous Meeting and Matters Arising (Pages 1 - 13)

Communications
Delivery of Winterbourne View Concordat and Review Commitments (pages
14-16)

Environment and Climate Change Strategy/Sustainability Appraisal (pages 17-
40)

Stroke Association

Midwifery Council

Translation Services

Rotherham United Community Development Trust

- Presentation on how the Trust can contribute to the Health and Wellbeing

Strategy

Scrutiny Review - Autistic Spectrum Disorder

Health and Wellbeing Strategy Workstream
- Progress report (pages 41-44)

- Priority 5: Long Term Conditions —
report and presentation by Dominic Blaydon (pages 45-68)

Rotherham Local Medical Committee
- Update by Dr. Stephen Burns



10.

11.

Tobacco Control Alliance Briefing (Pages 69 - 75)

Heart Town (Pages 76 - 78)
- Notes of meeting held on 21% May, 2013

Date of Next Meeting
- Wednesday, 10" July, 2013 at 1.00 p.m.



69S

Present:-
Members
Councillor Ken Wyatt

Tom Cray
Councillor John Doyle
Chris Edwards

Brian Hughes

Councillor Paul Lakin
Shona McFarlane
Michael Morgan

Dr. John Radford

Dr. David Tooth
Janet Wheatley

Also Present:-
Stuart Booth
Alison lliff

lan Jerrams

Clair Pyper

Dr. Richard Turner
Chrissy Wright

Observers:-

Page 1 A@enda ltem 3

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 08/05/13

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD

Wednesday, 8th May, 2013

Cabinet Member, Health and Wellbeing

(in the Chair)

Strategic Director, Neighbourhoods and Adult Services
Cabinet Member, Adult Social Care

Chief Operating Officer, Rotherham Clinical
Commissioning Group

Director of Performance and Accountability,

National Commissioning Board

Cabinet Member, Children, Young People and Families
Director of Health and Wellbeing

Rotherham Foundation Trust

Director of Public Health

Rotherham Clinical Commissioning Group

Voluntary Action Rotherha m

Director of Financial Services

Public Health Specialist

RDaSH

Interim Director, Safeguarding Children and Families
Rotherham Clinical Commissioning Group
Commissioning Manager, RMBC

Penny Fairman, local pharmaceutical company
Richard Hackett, Rotherham Local Pharmaceutical Committee
Dr. Kamal, CCG representative for Yorkshire and Humber

Natalie Yarrow

Sharon Hellewell, Supporter

Officers:-

Kate Green Policy Officer, RMBC

Gordon Laidlaw Communications, NHS Rotherham
Dawn Mitchell Democratic Services, RMBC

S$85. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Resolved:- That the minutes be approved as a true record.

Arising from Minute No. S76 (Healthwatch), it was noted that the
interviews for the position of Chair were to be held the following week.

Arising from Minute No. S80 (Joint Strategic Needs Assessment),
Councillor Lakin questioned whether the refresh should look at Planning



Page 2

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 08/05/13 70S

S86.

and Licensing policies and procedures for fastfood outlets and the sale of
alcohol.

John Radford reported that discussions were underway on this issue with
a report to be submitted to a future meeting.

Arising from Minute No. S81 (Making Every Contact Count), it was
reported that the steering group had met to work through the practicalities
of what would be appropriate intervention/sign posting/advice given the
different professionals that were involved. An action plan was being
drawn up, which would be submitted to a future meeting, containing the
outcomes and outputs that contributed to the health and wellbeing of the
Borough.

COMMUNICATIONS

(1) Disabled Children’s Charter
A request had been received from The Children’s Trust Tadworth that the
Board sign the Disabled Children’s Charter.

Claire Pyper, Interim Director, Safeguarding Children and Families,
reported that the Authority already had a Charter for Disabled Children
which had been agreed with the Parents and Carers Forum.

The Disabled Children’s Charter was being developed nationally for
Health and Wellbeing Boards to ensure that they had integrated services
for disabled children within their Priorities. It recognised the additional
support that parents and carers of disabled children/young people needed
together with the universal services they were entitled to as well and the
link into transitional services into Adult Services. It stressed the
importance of good governance but also placed real emphasis on making
sure Boards focussed on the Charter and within the Joint Strategic Needs
Assessment so there was an awareness of the needs in the area.

It was proposed that work would take place on ensuring that Rotherham’s
current Charter linked with the national Charter.

It was noted that the Charter had not been considered by the Children,
Young People and Families Partnership as yet.

Resolved:- (a) That the Disabled Children’s Charter be submitted to the
next meeting of the Children, Young People and Families Partnership.

(b) That, subject to the agreement of the Children, Young People and
Families Partnership, the Board be minded to sign the Disabled Children’s
Charter.

(2) Teenage Pregnancy Conference
Board members were provided with a report on the above conference
attended by Councillor Dalton.



718

S87.

Page 3
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 08/05/13

The report was also to be forwarded to the Health and Improving Lives
Select Commissions for information.

NHS ENGLAND

Brian Hughes, National Commissioning Board, presented a report on
NHS England (formerly the NHS Commissioning Board) which had
become operative as from 1% April, 2013, illustrating:-

Purpose

— Create the culture and conditions for health and care services and
staff to deliver the highest standard of care

— Ensure that valuable public resources were used effectively to get the
best outcomes for individuals, communities and society for now and
for future generations

Objectives

— Priority — improving patient satisfaction

—  Priority — improving staff satisfaction

— Preventing people from dying prematurely

— Enhancing quality of life for people with long term conditions

— Helping people recover from episodes of ill health or following injury

— Ensuring people had a positive experience of care

— Treating and caring for people in a safe environment and protecting
them from avoidable harm

— Promoting equality and reducing inequalities in health outcomes

— Enabling more people to know their NHS Constitution rights and
pledges

— Becoming an excellent organisation

— Ensuring quality financial management

Functions

— Oversight, facilitation, co-ordination and leadership
— Direct commissioning

— Supporting the commissioning system

— Emergency planning, resilience and response

Organisation

— 1 national public body working to 1 operating model

— 1 national support centre, 4 regions and 37 Area Teams — South
Yorkshire and Bassetlaw covered Rotherham

— Specialised commissioning was carried out by 10 of the 27 teams



Page 4

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 08/05/13 728

S88.

Discussion ensued with the following issues raised:-

Was there sufficient dental provision within Rotherham compared to
other areas?

Was the number of GP practices in Rotherham comparable with other
areas?

Brian undertook to look into the 2 matters and report back to the
Chairman.

Resolved:- That the report be noted.

COMMISSIONING PLANS

Council’s Budget 2013/14
In accordance with Minute No. S74, Stuart Booth, Director of Financial
Services, gave the following powerpoint presentation:-

Meeting the Financial Challenge — An overview of the Council’s
Budget 2013/14 and beyond

The scale of financial challenges/risks facing local government was
set to continue for at least until 2017 (possibly a decade)

Increasing financial risk transferred to local councils through the Local
Government Finance and Welform Changes and restrictions on
finances

Sustainable medium/long term financial planning was now even more
critical

The lack of financial certainty e.g. the next Spending Review was only
to be announced in late June, 2013, and the likelihood of further
finance reform/restrictions made financial planning extremely difficult

What this meant for Rotherham

Ap

Never faced such financial challenges before...

- 2010/11 £5m (emergency budget)

- 201112 £30m

- 201213  £20m

- 2013/14  £20m

— 2014/15  £20m+?

- 2015/16  £7??m

Localisation could have significant, adverse impact on future Council
resources

proach Taken

Established a clear set of budget principles

Started early in redesigning services and budget.....reduced head
count in last 2 years by over 1,000 and had pushed back the financial
‘cliff edge’ into later years (2015/167)

Strategic re-positioning and re-integration of its partnerships e.g.
RBT and 2010 Rotherham allowing further savings to be made



73S

Page 5
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 08/05/13

Focus on reducing the ‘back office’ to a minimum level — over 15%
reduction in last 2 years

Concentrated on reducing management posts which had reduced by
26% at Director level and 43% from next tier - overall management
reduction of 19%:; while front line reduction has only been 8%.

Rotherham’s 2013/14 Budget Challenge

Initial Funding Gap in MTFS £14.1m
Additional challenges (October):
o Specific grants rolled into Formula Grant at reduced levels (net)

+£2.9m

o Freezing Council Tax +£2.2m

o CTRS 8.5% max pass through to working age claimants
+£1.0m

Revised Funding Gap £20.2m

Meeting the Challenge

By working together with a clear set of budget principles, we have
managed to meet the budget challenge while protecting front line
services and those most in need in the Borough, and minimising job
losses ..........

Over 70% (c£14M) of savings proposals did not affect front line
service delivery - key examples being:

e Reviewing inflationary assumptions (£4M) and MTFS
assumptions (£0.9m)

Further back office streamlining (£2.2M)

Rationalising customer access (£0.5M)

Realising benefits from improved cash flow management (£2.4M)
Maximising opportunities through joint working on Public
Health/NHS (£0.8M)

e Working with partner organisations to improve efficiency (£1M)

e Maximise income from other sources (£0.8M)

The remaining savings would come from:

e Front Line Services:

e Children and Young Peoples £1.776M
¢ Neighbourhoods and Adult Social Care £2.974M
e EDS (excl Customer contact) £1.000M
e Staff savings to be agreed with TUs £0.300M

Critical Friend Reviews of Front line services £0.341M

Further job losses expected to be contained at 50 to 60 FTEs
Accepted the Council Tax Freeze Scheme - to protect low income
families who were vulnerable in the Borough

Designed Council Tax Reduction Scheme (CTRS) to protect
vulnerable groups by retaining income disregards, allowances and
premiums and by taking up the Government's Transitional Grant
Support Scheme.

Used reform of Council Tax discounts and exemptions to minimise
cost of CTRS to working age claimants — likely cost £1.56 per week in
a Band A property



Page 6
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 08/05/13

— Maintaining Financial Resilience through:
« Sustainable budgeting

« Effective, medium term management of reserves to meet future
significant risks — circa £7M General Reserve

RMBC Revenue Expenditure 2013/14

74S

Summary
Gross Gross Net
Directorate Expenditure Income Expenditure
CYPS 276,238,494 -230,824,494 45,414,000
EDS 80,133,120 -29,462,201 50,670,920
NAS 125,248,989 -50,291,989 74,957,000
Resources 156,392,212 -129,777,697 26,614,516
Central 35,417,273 -11,599,708 23,817,565
673,430,087 -451,956,689 221,474,000
RMBC Directorate’s Net Revenue Budget 201314
£221.474m

Children and Young Peoples Services £45.4M
Environment and Development Services £34.8M
Neighbourhoods and Adult Services £75M
Resources £24M

Levies etc. £19.2M

Other Services £23.1M

RMBC Income 2013/14

Dedicated Schools Grant 27.7%

Formula Grant 20.85%

Council Tax Reduction Scheme Transitional Grant 0.07%

Fees, Charges and other Grants 39.84% (includes Public Health grant
£13.78M)

Collection Fund Surplus 0.21%

Council Tax 11.62%

Council Tax Freeze Grant 0.14%

Future Years — Financial Challenge

Significant reductions in resources were anticipated for 2014/15
nationally - a reduction of 8.6% was planned - in Rotherham 9.1%
Next Spending Review to be announced ...by end June 2013
Chancellors view........ austerity programme needed to be extended
until (at least) 2018 — Autumn Statement

Further restrictions on finances may come forward — e.g. more
stringent Council Tax referenda principles for those not accepting
Council Tax Freeze grant have been muted

Further reform of Local Government Finance bringing about a further
transfer of risk to Local Government Finances

Impact of localisation of Business Rates — first year?

Other likely Formula Funding changes e.g. Education, Social Care



75S

Page 7
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 08/05/13

Impact on local economy of Welfare Reform changes e.g. Council Tax
Reform Scheme, Bedroom Tax etc. including need to annually review
Council Tax Reform Scheme; loss of Transitional Grant (£0.5m);
introduction of Universal Credits

Impact of Triennial Revaluation of LG Pension Fund — April 2014
Pressure to prioritise local economic growth initiatives to stimulate the
local economy

Discussion ensued on the presentation with the following issues
raised/clarified:-

The impact of the Bedroom Tax was not known as yet

Evidence had shown that incoming Governments did not reverse the
spending plans of the previous Government

High Needs Block in CYPS (Special Educational Needs, Behavioural
Support Services etc.) had been identified as under pressure in the
region of £.5M. This could be further challenged when assessments
of children had been carried out as part of the new academic year

Stuart was thanked for his presentation.

Public Health
Dr. John Radford presented the 2013/14 Spending Plan and the Plan for
Developing 2014/15 Commissioning Intentions as follows:-

2013/14 Spending Plan

Total Income £13,983,338
Public Health Grant £13,790,300
Other Income £193,038

Planned Spending

Total £13,983,338

Contracted Services £11,996,638
Advice Functions £1,112,706
In-House Services £322,420
Running Costs £551,573

Breakdown of Planned Spending

Drug and Alcohol advice 2%

Drug and Alcohol Contracts 30%
Health Improvement Contracts 23%
Health Improvement advice 2%

Health Improvement services 1%
Health Protection Contracts 27%
Health Protection advice 1%

Other Contracts 5%

Other 9%

e Healthcare Public Health Contracts 1%
e Healthcare Public Health Advice 2%



Page 8
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 08/05/13 76S

e Creative Media Services 1%
e Director of Public Health 1%
e Running Costs 4%

Running Costs - £551,573

- Pay 25%

— Non-pay 26%

— Central Charges/Overheads 49%

Discussion ensued on the presentation with the following issues
raised/clarified:-

e The Department of Health Grant had to be separately accounted for
by the Council

¢ Need to review how contracts were placed and the way Services were
delivered for 2014/15

e |n 2014/15 needed to balance drug and alcohol spend — currently the
majority of spend was currently on Drug Treatment Services and
whether that needed realigning more towards prevention services and
the very small amount currently spent on Alcohol Services

e NHS Health Checks were very important and could make a significant
impact on identifying people with existing conditions. Performance
was very good but people were not systematically identified and
offered a Health Check

e There had been quite a wide range of work going on over the
Authority as a whole in connection with Roma/Slovakian health
issues. Rotherham had lead on a Yorkshire and Humber-wide funded
pilot programme for Roma health champions which had just finished.
A report would be produced on what the benefits had been and what
had not worked so well. At the moment there was no identified
funding. It was included in the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment as
a priority

John was thanked for his presentation.

RMBC Commissioning Priorities

Chrissy Wright, Strategic Commissioning Manager, presented a report
setting out the proposals for the 2013/14 Council commissioning priorities
that met the identified priorities for the Council’s Directorates, Children,
Young People and Families Partnership and Adult Partnership and
aligned to the Health and Wellbeing Strategy.

The focus of the commissioning priorities were as follows:-

Children and Young People Services — Starting Well and Developing Well
Adult Services — Living and Working Well and Aging and Dying Well



77S

S89.

Page 9
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 08/05/13

For 2013/14 all commissioning activity and reviews not included in the
priorities would be set out in Strategic Commissioning work plans. The
plans would grow with new activities and change as work progressed.

Discussion ensued on the report with the following issue raised/clarified:-

— Work on the Dementia Strategy was underway but was a very
complex area of work

Discussion ensued on the need to ensure alignment for commissioning,
rationalise how and what was commissioned and how to create
efficiencies in the system as well as learning from the successes there
currently was in terms of commissioning. It was suggested that a steering
group be established to ensure linkage of activity to achieve the different
objectives.

Resolved:- (1) That representatives from the Health and Well Being
Steering Group are asked identify a set of overarching principles to
establish better alignment and coherence of commissioning activities.

(2) That Kate Green be congratulated on her efforts in organising the
Heart Town Run in Clifton Park.

WORKSTREAM PROGRESS - DEPENDENCE TO INDEPENDENCE

Shona McFarlane, Director of Health and Wellbeing gave the following
powerpoint presentation:-

Dependence-Independence

— Rotherham people and families would increasingly identify their own
needs and choose solutions which were best suited to their personal
circumstances

What needs to change to achieve this?

— A significant shift towards self-care and self-management and use of
Assistive Technology/Telehealth

— Commissioners to review and evaluate plans and approaches to
ensure that independence was promoted

— A defined and agreed approach to risk taking, risk sharing. Needed to
move away from defensive decisions which historically had focused
on avoiding risk and towards defensible decisions. A critical shift in
thinking

— Co-production, customers at the centre



Page 10
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 08/05/13 78S

Priority One

We will change the culture of staff from simply ‘doing’ things for people to

encourage and prolong independence and self-care

Actions

— Personal health budgets workstream was on target

— Assistive Technology Strategy had been drafted

— Self-Care work group initiated

Progress

— We will embed a culture through the development of workforce
development strategies shared by all relevant agencies that
emphasises the promotion of independence and social inclusion —
started

— Benchmark workforce development plans

— ldentify tools available to support staff to achieve independence and
supported risk-taking

— Empower people to remain in control of their lives by embedding
approaches such as self-care, self-directed support and personal
health budgets

Priority Two

We will seek out the community champions and support them with
appropriate resources, to take action and organise activities

Progress

— Engage with key community groups to identify current activity

— Ageing Better bid to Lottery Fund

Priority Three

We will support and enable people to step up and step down through a

range of statutory, voluntary and community services, appropriate to their

needs

Progress

— We will check and challenge commissioning strategies to ensure they
reflect this aspiration — programme in place

— Engagement with voluntary sector taking place

Priority Four

We will properly enable people to become independent and celebrate

independence. A longer term goal but some areas have began to work

this object in already

Action

— Young People’s Achievements, conference, apprenticeship
celebration event

— Reshape News

— Making recovery (alcohol) more visible through events such as
Recoverfest

Health and Wellbeing Board Actions
— Commissioners needed to ensure that all commissioning strategies
reflect and enable this outcome consistently



79S8

S90.

Page 11
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 08/05/13

Commissioners needed to find ways to incentivise providers to
promote/achieve independence with customers and providers

Having a shared commitment to the risks and opportunities that the
commitment provided — helping people to help themselves could
mean saying ‘no’ to some

Ensuring that the significant culture change was embedded

Challenges

Achieving significant culture change at a time where Welfare Reforms
may be driving dependence

Partners having a consistent approach to customers and
understanding when one part of the system said no

Understanding the behaviours that underpinned and drove
dependence

Engaging effectively and honestly with citizens

Shona was thanked for her presentation.

LOCALLY DETERMINED PRIORITY MEASURE: SMOKING

Alison lliff, Public Health Specialist, gave the following powerpoint
presentation:-

Why is tobacco a priority?

Smoking rates were above the national average and had plateaued
Young people’s smoking rates were higher than the national average
Smoking in pregnancy rate were still very high

Could have serious health consequences and impacts on the
economy

Tobacco was the only product that, when used as the manufacturer
directs, killed 50% of its consumers

Health Consequences: Preventable Deaths in Rotherham 2011

Smoking 488
Obesity 171
Alcohol 36
Suicide 16
Traffic 4
Assault 5

Tobacco: Intervention Pyramid

Social norms
Restrict supply
Health intervention
lliness treatment



Page 12
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 08/05/13 80S

What do we need to do?

— Deliver and fund a comprehensive programme of tobacco control:-
Raise public awareness
De-normalise smoking — smoke-free homes, smoke-free play areas
Prevent access to cheap and illicit tobacco
Stop children and young people starting to smoke
Help smokers to stop and to engage with services

Challenges

— Changing behaviour amongst those that most need to change

— Believe that cheap and illicit tobacco was a ‘Robin Hood’ crime

— Electronic cigarettes — less known harms than smoking but long term
safety unclear

— Acceptance that the current service provision needed radical change

Rotherham Tobacco Control Alliance wanted Board members to:-

— Recognise that smoking was not only a Public Health issue but should
also be part of funded clinical treatment pathways

— Support collaborative commissioning across South Yorkshire

Discussion ensued with the following issues raised/clarified:-

¢ Nothing in Queen’s Speech about “plain” packaging for cigarettes —
Legislation about “plain” packaging would boost the work of local
authorities/Tobacco Alliance

e Electronic cigarettes — less known harms but long term safety was not
known

e Smoke Free Charter — all organisations would sign up to 4/5 key
points around smoking and tobacco control which were very
achievable with regard to promoting support for stopping smoking, the
risks of second hand smoke and a Smoke Free Champion in the
workforce. Most of the Charters included a clause where staff visiting
a client’'s home, a requirement that the client would be asked to make
the room to be visited smoke free for 30 minutes prior to the visit
taking place

Alison was thanked for her presentation.

Resolved:- (1) That partners should contribute to the prevention of uptake
in children and young people through the promotion of smoke-free spaces
and smoke-free social norms.

(2) That a Rotherham Smokefree Charter be adopted and promoted.

(3) That minutes of the Tobacco Control Alliance be submitted to the
Board in future.



Page 13
81S HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 08/05/13

S91. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Agreed:- That further meetings of the Health and Wellbeing Board for
2013 be held on Wednesdays, commencing at 1.00 p.m. in the
Rotherham Town Hall as follows:-

12" June

10" July

25" September

23rd October

27" November

18" December

22nd January, 2014 (9.30 a.m.)
19" February

26™ March

30" April



Page 14 Agenda Item 4

From Norman Lamb MP U: D@.UQ\N.SQSN
Minister of State for Care and Support :
of Health
Richmond H
To: Chairs, Health and Wellbeing Boards 79 Whitehall
Cc:  Council Leaders and Chief Executives wgwmw -

Chairs and Chief Operating Officers, GGCs i e i L

J
\% \n._\ f\? rs\,n!.r\rur%*\r ,‘.Ru..

Delivery of the Winterbourne View Concordat and review commitments

[ am writing to you at the start of your taking on your statutory functions to
stress the pivotal local leadership role that Health and Wellbeing Boards can play
in delivering the commitments made in the Winterbourne View Concordat’
which represents a commitment by over 50 organisations across the sector —
including the Local Government Association, NHS England, the NHS
Confederation, Royal Colleges and third sector organisations — to reform how
care is provided to people with learning disabilities or autism who also have
mental health conditions or behaviours viewed as challenging. There is
widespread agreement across the sector that the care of this group of vulnerable
people requires fundamental change.

The abuse of people at Winterbourne View hospital was horrifying. For too long
and in too many cases this group of people received poor quality and
inappropriate care. We know there are examples of good practice. But we also
know that too many people are ending up in hospital unnecessarily and they are
staying there for too long.

NHS England, NHS Clinical Commissioners, the Local Government
Association, the Association of Directors of Adult Social Services and the
Association of Directors of Children’s Services each committed to working
collaboratively with CCGs and Local Authorities to achieve a number of
objectives by 1 June 2014, including that from April 2013, health and care
commissioners will set out:

“a joint strategic plan to commission the range of local health,
housing and care support services to meet the needs of children,
young people and adults with challenging behaviour in their area.

! https://www.gov.uk/eovernment/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/file/127312/Concordat.pdf.pdf




Page 15

'DH Y Department
" of Health

This could be undertaken through the health and wellbeing board
and could be considered as part of the local Joint Strategic Needs
Assessment and Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy (JHWS)

process;

o The strong presumption will be in favour of supporting this
with pooled budget arrangements with local commissioners
offering justification where this is not done.

o We will promote and facilitate joint and collaborative
commissioning by local authorities and CCGs to support
these objectives.

Health and wellbeing boards have an opportunity through their role in agreeing
the CCG and Local Authority Joint Plans to challenge the level of ambition in
the plan and ensure that the right clinical and managerial leadership and
infrastructure is in place to deliver the co-produced plan.

Health and wellbeing boards will, no doubt, also want to take an active interest
in how far the other commitments in the Concordat, particularly those relating to

B0

care reviews having been completed by June 2013, have been achieved, as well
as satisfying themselves that commissioners are working across the health and
social care system to provide care and support which does not require people to

live in inappropriate institutional settings.

It will only be through creative local joint commissioning and pooled budgets
working with people who use services, their families, advocacy organisations
and carers and other stakeholders (including providers) that we will deliver more
joined-up services from the NHS and local councils in the future and see real
change for this very vulnerable group.

Health and wellbeing boards are well placed to agree when a pooled budget will
be established (if not already) and how it will promote the delivery of integrated
care — care that is coordinated and personalised around the needs of individuals;
which is closer to home and which will lead to a dramatic reduction in the

number of inpatient placements and the closure of some large in-patient settings.

The Department of Health has supported the establishment of an NHS England
and Local Government Association-led Winterbourne View Joint Improvement
Board. This Board will be working closely with a range of partners to develop
and implement a sector-led improvement programme working with local health
and social care communities to deliver real and lasting change in the support and



Page 16

ﬂrUI ) Department
a_ ’ of Health

care for people with learning disabilities or autism who also have mental health
conditions or behaviours viewed as challenging. It will shortly be in touch with
you separately to take stock of progress in your area so that any appropriate level
of support can be arranged.

Due to the very public nature of these failures in care, I am sure that you will
want to ensure that your health and wellbeing board is able to provide
transparent public information and assurance on progress locally.

Further information about the work of the improvement programme, including a
recently issued framework for conducting reviews of care locally, is available on
the LGA website. If you have any innovative practice to share, or views on how
the programme can be designed and developed to ensure rapid progress and real

and lasting change, please contact the programme chair via -
Chris.Bull@local.gov.uk B

r\ﬁl.\, e e,

\?sg

NORMAN LAMB

2 Cook ?E?ﬂ?%\@

fade « -t m.«}ﬂr.\\ha\ L be Semne,



Page 17

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL !

1. | Meeting: Cabinet

2. | Date: 22 May 2013

Rotherham Environment and Climate Change

3. | Title: Strategy and Action Plan Review 2013

4, Directorate: Resources

5. Summary

This report asks Cabinet to approve changes to the Council’s Environment and
Climate Change Strategy and Action Plan and to sign up to the ‘Climate Local’
commitment to reducing CO? emissions and improving the environment.

Rotherham Council approved the Environment and Climate Change Strategy and
Action Plan in August 2011. A number of significant changes including new
legislation; Council restructure and economic situation have resulted in the
requirement to review and update the Strategy and Action Plan.

‘Climate Local is a Local Government Association initiative that commits local
authorities signing up to the initiative to reduce carbon emissions and adapt to
the affects of our changing climate.

6. Recommendations

Cabinet is asked to:

e Endorse the revised Environment and Climate Change Strategy and
Action Plan.

e Commit and sign up to the Local Government Association Climate
Local Scheme.



Page 18

7. Proposals and Details

Rotherham Environment and Climate Change Strategy and Action Plan have
been through a review process to revise and update as a result of new
legislation, RMBC restructure, changes to roles and responsibilities and the
economic situation we are currently experiencing. Key stakeholders; lead
officers and Members have been consulted and workshops and one to one
meetings have been held resulting in a number of amendments to the Strategy
and Action Plan. The revised Environment and Climate Change Strategy and
Action Plan are at Appendix A.

In November 2007, Rotherham Council signed the Nottingham Declaration on
Climate Change. ‘Climate Local’ is a Local Government Association initiative that
replaces the declaration and commits signatories to:

e Set out actions to reduce carbon emissions and respond to changes in the
climate.

o Set targets; method of monitoring and performance management.

¢ Demonstrate achievements and share with other councils and national
partners:

o Actions undertaken to achieve our targets.
o Our progress
o Learning from our experiences and achievements.

All of the requirements required by signing Climate Local are included in the
revised Environment and Climate Change Strategy. Monitoring and performance
management will be done through the Members Environment and Climate
Change Group.

Further details about Climate Local are at Appendix B.

8. Finance

There is no additional cost directly associated with the review and update of this
strategy.

9. Risks and Uncertainties
The main risk and uncertainty is ensuring that Rotherham Council work to

continue to improve our environmental performance and comply with
environmental legislation.



Page 19

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications

The Environment and Climate Change Strategy and Action Plan will drive
environmental improvements; carbon dioxide emission reductions and measures
to adapt to climate change in accordance with the Corporate Plan.

11. Background Papers and Consultation

Contributions from a wide range of stakeholders including officers and Members
have been included in the revised Strategy and Action Plan.

Contact Names:
Colin Earl, Director of Audit & Asset Management ext: 22033
colin.earl@rotherham.gov.uk

David Rhodes, Corporate Environmental Manager, ext 54017
david.rhodes@rotherham.gov.uk




Page 20

Appendix A

Rotherham’s Environment and Climate Change Strateqy and Action Plan
2011 - 2015

Introduction
National Environmental and Climate Change legislation places significant
duties and expectations on local authorities to address climate change issues.

The purpose of this Strategy is to explain how Rotherham MBC will reduce
our environmental impact; reduce its contribution to climate change and adapt
to future changes resulting from climate change. The strategy will contribute
to national climate change objectives including:

- Reducing greenhouse gas emissions by 80% by 2050 against a 1990
baseline.

- Reducing fuel poverty and improve energy efficiency through the
Government Energy Company Obligation and Green Deal.

- Generating 15% of the UK’s energy consumption from renewable energy by
2020.

Climate change is set to be an issue that will dominate the 21 century
because of its economic, social and environmental implications. Although an
international issue, many of the effects will be felt, and ultimately will need to
be managed, on a local scale.

Progress of the Strategy and Action Plan will be regularly monitored.
Achievements and areas of concern against the objectives and targets will be
reported annually. The strategy will be reviewed annually or as a result of
significant changes from local, regional or national legislation and policies.

The Challenge of Climate Change

There is a wide range of evidence indicating our climate is changing largely as
a result of human activities. UK Climate Impacts Programme reported
changes are already occurring including:

- Global average temperatures have risen by nearly 0.8 °C since the late
19th century, but the rise has slowed recently.

- On average since 1900 sea-levels have risen by about 10cm around the
UK and about 17cm globally.

- Sea-surface temperatures around the UK coast have risen over the past 3
decades by about 0.7 °C.

Seasons are changing in the UK with the growing season starting earlier and
finishing later; average rainfall in the summer is decreasing, while in winter it
is increasing; species are changing their behaviour, from butterflies appearing
earlier in the year to birds starting to change their migration patterns.



Page 21

Not only is it necessary to take action to mitigate future climate change, there
is also a need to adapt to the changes we are likely to face.

Results of modelling carried out for the Yorkshire and Humber Regional
Climate Change Adaptation Study also suggest that by 2050:

- Increased and more frequent floods would bring an extended, higher
intensity winter flood season and flash flood flows.

- Air pollution, especially during extreme heat events in urban areas, is
expected to increase the incidence of health complications.

- Increased pressure on biodiversity and changing eco-systems.

Climate change will present the borough with opportunities as well as
challenges:

- Increasing job opportunities in the low carbon sector.

- Providing opportunities for the Advanced Manufacturing and Technology
Sector and industries in developing solutions to climate change challenges.

- Potential increase in arable farming yields

Action Plan

The action plan sets out 10 key areas of action where we have the greatest
scope to make changes; improve our local environment and reduce carbon
emissions. The key areas are:

1. Strategic Planning and Policy

2. Built and Natural Environment

3. Emergency Planning and Recovery, Social Care and Health
4. Energy and Water

5. Engagement, Education And Awareness Raising

6. Housing

7. Procurement and Resources

9. Transport

2



Page 22

Reducing our carbon emissions is essential to translating our commitment into
actions. Carbon reductions can often be linked to improving efficiency and
reducing cost by reducing waste; reducing energy and water consumption;
using low carbon modes of transport; implementing sustainable procurement
processes; contributing to carbon reductions through our built and natural
environment and influencing behaviour through planning, policies, training and
awareness.



1. Strategic Planning and Policy

e . Tar .
Objective Key Actions IZa)a?eet Progress Measure Delivery Lead Resources
] 1.1.1 Dedicated Resource and gﬁggyigglgn:ttggr:}ipge
1.1 Strategic approach to | Network for Climate Change Co- | Dec 2013 Officerpand Elected RMBC Cabinet; SLT Current
sustainable development | ordination Member level
adopted that cuts across ember leve
all aspects of estate
management semvice | o R e throuh
delivery and community prog on p 9 March 2014 Annual report Asset Management Current
; the annual Environment
leadership
Statement
1.2.1 Audit of Environmental and Internal Audit Programme
:é?nET:g;efé?ata?hz?;em Climate Change activities across / Annual updates
P "' g fing RMBC March 2014 Asset Management Current
data in relation to climate Contribution to Annual
change Environmental Statement
1.3.1 Sign up to the Climate Local
commitment
1.3 Commit to LGA 1.3.2 (iomp![)([r\:vith t:fe Annual Declaration
initiative and become a commitment through. April 2013 Resources Directorate | Current

Climate Local council

- Declaration of targets and
actions

- Share learning and
experiences with other Local
Authorities

- Report progress

Annual progress report

ez obed



2. Built and Natural Environment

o . Target .
Objective Key Actions Dagtle Progress Measure Delivery Lead Resources
2.1.1 Development of Site Site Management Plans
2.1 Manage and improve Management Plans (currently 19)
the quality and Ongoing Team Action Plan (Rights . _
accessibility of parks, - annual target | of \Way Team) and Streetpride; Planning & |
open spaces and public . _ dates independent verification Regeneration.
rights of way 2.1.2 Implementation of Rights of (March) of targets for Rights of
way improvement plan
Way Improvement Plan
as requested by the Local
Access Forum.
2.2 Improve street 2.2.1 Maintain cleanliness Ongoing Local Performance
cleanliness by reducing standards annual target | Indicators Streetoride Current
litter, graffiti, fly tipping 2.2.2 Undertake awareness / action | dates Cambaian reports P
and other enviro-crime campaigns (March) paign rep
Project Plans and
2.3.1 Implement Rotherham Ongoing to biodiversity records
Biodiversity Action Plan 2012 2020 Preparation and delivery
of Implementation Plan
2.3.2 Develop and implement site
based management plans for Ongoing Management plans
2.3 Conserve existing Council owned sites
biodiversity and reduce é'ss.fematlc??rllgctz?al_zc:lll Wildlife Streetpride Current
sources of harm y ge all Ongoing System records
landowners to manage important
biodiversity sites appropriately
2.3.4 Ensure all land use and
. o Management plans,
management strategies, policies
and plans take account of Ongoing corporate strategies and

biodiversity-related climate change
issues and incorporate adaptation
measures.

policies

2 obed



2. Built and Natural Environment

P . Target .
Objective Key Actions Da%e Progress Measure Delivery Lead Resources
2.4 Establish ecological Current ecological s
networks through habitat | 2.4.1 Agree Green Infrastructure network extent mapped, Egé;c?rggr\]mthm
protection, restoration mapping and incorporate into Local | 2012 - 2014 connectivity targets roduction
and creation to create Plan delivery agreed and supporting Streetpride; Planning & Eco e
ecologically resilient and policies in place. Regeneration. P
varied landscapes 2.4.2 Work with partner
organisations to deliver network Ongoing Project plans Current
enhancement and connectivity.
S Provision of relevant
2.5 Maintain . o
environmental evidence ifséli:enndczrtk?::erfg:Ir?; ur’?eomtormg g:tr;ormance indicator
base to allow sound . . Ongoing ' Streetpride Current
ecological decisions to be appropriate systems are in place.
Provision of data to
made L .
support decision making.
2.6.1 Maintain, manage and
conserve trees & woodlands in the
borough e
2.6 Manage Rotherham 2.6.2 |dentify local market for wood | Annual FSC Certification and .
e Management Plans / Streetpride Current
woodland management by-products certification :
improvement schemes
2.6.3 Support woodland
management projects for socially
excluded communities
2.7 Ensure that asset 2.7.1 Promote sustainable design Annual Design standards
portfolio's are sustainable | and construction through asset reporting
by integrating management and procurement project BREEAM ratings subject
sustainability into all practices. dependant to projects and funding Asset Management Current
capital and asset 2 72 Adoot environmental Department
management strategies, sﬁgtainabirl)it measures within Annual Building performance
plans, programmes and estates manya ement Report standards
projects 9 '
2.8 Employ planning 2.8.1 Consider climate change Planning &
policy to address climate | impacts and incorporate sustainable | Ongoing Planning applications R g& Current
. o egeneration
change features in applications
2.9 Ensure Biodiversity 2.9.1 Integration of biodiversity Annual compliance
Duty (NERC Act 2006) is | considerations into all relevant Ongoing monitoring to be Streetpride Current

implemented in line with

service areas and functions

undertaken by Defra.

Gz obed



2. Built and Natural Environment

Objective

Key Actions

Target
Date

Progress Measure

Delivery Lead

Resources

recommended Best
Practice.

Internal monitoring
system (to be agreed)

o obed



3. Emergency Planning (and Recovery), Social Care & Health

o . Target .
Objective Key Actions Dagtle Progress Measure Delivery Lead Resources
3.1 Ensure potential o
environmental damage is 3.1.1 Maintainand . Asset Management
minimised in emergency implementation if required: . Department;
situations and accidents - Borough Emergency Plan Annual Qggr%?slérsa’lcnamgtr?:rdwith Rotherham Emergency Current
through the development of ] N Review validation 9 Planning Forum and
emergency response plans | —  Site specific plans the South Yorkshire
at sites of significant - Multi Agency flood plan. Local Resilience Forum
environmental risk
Production of a local risk
3.2.1 Undertake Local Climate register
3.2 Ensure communities impact Profie Rolling Asset Management
are prepared and able to Programme Validation of Awareness Department Current

adapt to future climate

3.2.2 Raise community
awareness

Raising Events

Place Survey

/2 obed



4. Energy & Water

o . Target .
Objective Key Actions Dagt]e Progress Measure Delivery Lead Resources
4.1 Sustainable energy use .
and wider sustainable fé1 grtigsrireulearlfr%g gjgiisr Annual / 6 Annual / 6 monthly Asset Management Current
development recognised as P 9 y monthly reporting Department
- Management Teams
a priority
4.2.1 Reduce CO, emissions from GHG Report Asset Management
RMBC activities Annual - July Department Current
Annual CRC report
4.2 Reduce CO, emissions
2 4.2.2 Promote energy efficiency in Energy Performance Asset Management Current &
schools through technical Annual Certificates / Display De artmentg external
improvement and awareness Energy Certificates P funding
4.3.1 Reduce water consumption
from operational activities and
include water management - Water management
features in new build / features in RMBC Asset Management
4.3 Improve water refurbishment projects subject to assets Department; Planning & | Current;
rﬁanagF:ament projects and funding Annual - Water consumption Regeneration; potential EU
4.3.2 Assess the feasibility of ] Adaptation Working funding
developing and adopting a - Adaptation Group
Sustainable Water Management improvement report /
Strategy including adaptation action plan
measures
4.4 1 Increase renewable energy Renewable energy Planning &
generation year on year in the Annual generation . Local Plan
I‘_‘éﬁ xgg: zgoe”:“e borough to reach 36Mw by 2021. in the year Regeneration
9y 4.4.2 ldentify and implement Ongoing FITS / RHI project Asset Management FITS/RHI
projects through FITS / RHI records Department

gz obed



5. Engagement, Education and Awareness Raising

Target

Objective Key Actions Date Progress Measure Delivery Lead Resources
Records of awareness
5.1.1 Implement an ongoing campaigns / training
communications and awareness Ongoing sessions gzsztrtl\zlnzr:qatlgement Current
campaign / training P
School training records
5.1 Provide environmental -
. - . 5.1.2 Support community groups / . .
training and information champions to provide local Ongoing Records of support Il&lg:]g{thgc;ls\:il;c;ds and Current
environmental advice
5.1.4 Communicate the ;
environmental performance and Ongoing Articles and press Resources Directorate | Current
S releases
initiatives of RMBC
5.2hW|ork indparrt1nership with Schools Collaboration
schools, and other .
o 5.2.1 Support Schools with Eco- Programme Report
organisations to promote Schools / Schools Collaboration Ongoing Asset Management Current

and support action /
projects that improve the
quality of our environment

Programme

ECO schools / standard
in Rotherham

Department

62 obed



6. Housing

Target

Objective Key Actions Date Progress Measure Delivery Lead Resources
6#_ I_mprow?c the gnler:gy . 6.1.1 Improve insulation :g%ﬁ:ggﬁhmd Currentla]lcndd.
efficiency of social housing . . . o . external funding
as measured through the | 6-1.2 Improve heating systems Ongoing SAP rating of 75 by 2015 ﬁgLVs'iC:gS]n?g;t;%'st
SAP rating 6.1.3 Improve energy awareness Service
o 6.2.1 Provide householders with a Housing &
6.2 Imp:oyefand r?amtam local energy efficiency advice and Neighbourhood Current
:ﬁg?g; ec;ﬁlgi:r:::nyafgc;n on grant information services Ongoing Case / advice records Services; Strategic
Rotherham residents 6.2.2 Neighbourhood Service Housing Investment
Centres advice Service
Projects using:
Green Deal / ECO Housing &
6.3 Obtain external fqulng 6.3.1 Promote ECO/Green Deal Jan 2013 - Funding for all 3 strands: Nelghbogrhood _ ECO/GD
to support energy efficiency 2014 1. Affordable Warmth Services; Strategic Fundin
initiatives 2. Carbon Saving Housing Investment 9
Communities Service
3. Carbon Savings
6.4.1 Evaluate the outcome of the
Government Building Standards
review announced by
Government October 2012, with
expected changes in 2013 Housing &
6.4 Aim to achieve zero resulting in: Neighbourhood
carbon new residential - Developing target(s) to 2013 To be confirmed in 2013 | Services; Strategic Current

development

achieve the objectives in line
with changes to building
standards.

- Implement key actions to
ensure compliance

Housing Investment
Service

11

0g abed



7. Procurement & Resources

Target

Objective Key Actions Date Progress Measure Delivery Lead Resources
CoP monitoring through
7.1 Promote sustainability 7 1.2 Complv with the epc:/ir;r;qmnfgtal audit
and environmental . ply prog Procurement and
considerations through Sustalnaple Procurement and. 2013 . Commissioning Teams Current
rocurement activities Commissioning Code of Practice Whole Life costs
P procedure and records of
application
7.2 Encourage procurement .
7.2.1 Action through the . Increased local products | Procurement and
of Iopal products and Procurement Strategy Ongoing or services Commissioning Teams Current
services
7.3 Where feasible, 7.3.1 Action through the
purchase goods and procurement activities
materials that can be . Types of goods and Procurement and
Ongoing Current

manufactured and disposed
of in an environmentally
sustainable way

7.3.2 Award suppliers who have
proven sustainability credentials.

materials purchased

Commissioning Teams

12

L ebed



T . Tar .
Objective Key Actions Iga%eet Progress Measure Delivery Lead Resources
8.1.1 Review and improve the Number of regeneration
current non domestic projects on brownfield
8.1 Regenerate derelict ;egezn;rat!on ?_nd I?';Clj ;;ollltzy d sites
land and focus new 1.2 heview Local Flan 1a . Planning &
developments on brown- allocations in relation to modern Ongoing Local Plan Regeneration Current
field sites market requirements
8.1.3 Maximise the amount of Domestic properties
future housing which is built on constructed on brownfield
previously developed land sites
8.2.1 Provide information to
8.2 Communicate the businesses on the environmental
advantages to businesses and economic benefits of low
of adopting new carbon and energy efficient . Planning &
environmental practices, practices Ongoing Number of businesses Regeneration; RiDO Current

that reduce costs and
increase business
performance

8.2.2 Raise awareness of loans
and assistance for SMEs,
particularly linked to the low
carbon agenda & their bottom line

reached

Business Development
Team

13

2s obed



9.Transport

T . Tar Delivery L
Objective Key Actions Igagt’:t Progress Measure SLEE Resources
9.1.1 Assess feasibility of Ongoin Alternative fuel vehicles
alternative fuel fleet vehicles going Streetpride; Corporate Current / external
g;\)iénstall on board tracking Ongoing Tracking devices fitted Transport Unit funding
Streetpride;
. : Transportation Unit;
9.1.3 Promote sustainable transport . LTP projects and . '
Ongoing N Transportation and Current
through the Local Transport Plan performance indicators Highways Projects
Group
GHG report
9.1.4 Reduce staff grey fleet o Streetpride;
mileage 5% Annual RMBC Travel Plan Transportation Unit Current
9.1 Reduce the revised Autumn 2012
environmental impact of Service Directors:
fleet transport and promote | 9.1.5 Service Planning to contribute Annual LTP targets considered in Performance & Qyualit - | current
the use of sustainable to LTP targets service plans T ion T Y.
transport ransportation Team
RMBC Travel Plan Current
revised Autumn 2012
9.1.6 Raising awareness and IrA\e” E}ngict;a\ﬁrgudr;’; y
gaining commitment to sustainable Monitor a P Streetpride;
transport from staff and contractors - . . Corporate
including moving people to public annually Contract monitoring and Transportation Unit funding

transport

LPS
Staff / contractor buy ins

Service level agreements

14

o obed



9.Transport

Objective Key Actions T[a);i’:t Progress Measure DR Lese Resources
9.2.1 Develop clear set criteria for
taxies and hl_re .vehlcles mplgdmg: Ongoing consultations
9.2 Management of taxies | set age limits and emission with Taxi Licensing and Streetpride; Current
' standard following technology 2014 :

and contractors

standards e.g. euro five
- Install on board tracking device
- Enforce idling regulations

Taxi Operators
association

Transportation Unit

15

¢ obed



of ICT Waste

recycling

ICT, ICT Governance &
Change

o . Tar .
Objective Key Actions Igast’eet Progress Measure Delivery Lead Resources
Performance indicator

10.1 Reduce the amount of | 10-1.1 Implement Waste reports
waste produced through the | Management Strategy Waste Waste management Streetpride; Waste
adoption of the waste Strategy arran ementg and Management Team Current
hierarchy 'reduce - reuse — . target dates | 9
recycle - recover 10.1.2 Assess and improve volume

internal waste management b

omestic waste arisings

10.2.1 Promotion of waste
10.2 Reduce the amount of ir:::rlmlljrgilﬁayon and recycling Ondoin Number of schools with Streetpride; Waste Current
waste produced in schools 9 going recycling facilities Management Team

paper banks

composting

Asset Management
0, .

10.3 Improve management | 10.3.1 100% targets for reuse / Ongoing Waste reused / recycled Department; Corporate Current

16

Ge obed



Key:

SLT Strategic Leadership Team

DEC Display Energy Certificate

EDS Environment and Development Services

EMS Environmental Management System

EPC Energy Performance Certificate

LP Local Plan

LTP Local Transport Plan

NAS Neighbourhoods & Adult Services

RMBC Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council

DECC Department of Environment and Climate Change
LGA Local Government Association

MoU Memorandum of Understanding

BREEAM | Building Research Establishment Environment Assessment Method
NERC Natural Environment and Rural Communities
DEFRA | Department for Environment Food and Rural Affairs
RHI Renewable Heat Incentive

FITS Feed in Tariffs

RIDO Rotherham Investment and Development Office
EST Energy saving Trust

CoP Code of Practice

SME Small / Medium Enterprise

17

o¢ abed



£SYluoW € Ixau ay3 Ul e} noA jim suoide Pedwt ysiy £ 1eym ;epuage siy} uo uoijae 3ye; 03 aiinbas noA op Joddns Jeym

WA15AS 2180 PUB Y1[BY |BD0] 33 JO 2DUBULIOLI ALI[IGBUIBISNS Yl 2A0JdWI 0} S19AD] |BNIDBIIUOD 35N 03 S5ID YIUM HJOM
{JUBWISAAUI UO UIN13J [B1UIWLOIIAUR PUE [BI0S ‘DILUOU 023 SNodueljnwis) yieosdde 3ui woiloq 3jdu, e ajowold
SUOISSIWD UOGJIRY Wa)SAS 3IBD [B190S pue yyeay anqnd ‘yyeay jo Jybisiano |euoibal e uigjuiepy

:am Abajens Bulaqjiem pue yjjeay jeso] Jno jo yed sy

(/m/H) spieog Guiagjapp pue yjjeay Joj fjuowud moT Jo wnipajy ‘YbiH e aq pinoys siy} Jayjeym e — uoud :spieog Bulaq|iap 2 ylesH

20UaI[ISaJ pue AY|igeuleIsns aA0adwi 32NpaJ 01 s1apiacsd 2482 pue ‘spJeoq Sulag|em pue yieay ‘saniioyine |e20] yum diyssauned ul Jom
SUOISIDAP JUIIDBIIUOCD OUI SUOIIRIAPISUOD JN|BA |BID0S JAPIM Joloed

$52204d Suliapual 2yl Jo Led Se 5|eIIUaPaJd ALN|IGRUIRISNS S Jap 1A0Jd JDPISUOD)

s3uaaw juawafeusw souewIoHad 38 9oUBLIoad AMIqRUIBISNS JpIAD.d SSassY

S12BJ1U0D U1 SJapIacLd 10} S198.e) pue saunseaw AlljIqeuleISns aA113[q0 15

[£T @8ed] — ,Al|1qEUIRISNS [BIUD WUOIIAUD PUE |013U0d [B12ueUly “Alijenb Sulnsua

‘[12m uoissIwwod* 01 Alljiqeded pue Ayoeded ayi,, ainsua 03 sueld 1SNqoJ aARY 01 1UAWALINDAL HT/ETOT HOMILWEL] IDURINSSY 9D 241 129N

zam saniqisuodsal

juawebeuew wajsAs pue Bunoenuos ino jo ped sy

(/Wi/H) $992 10} fuowud mo J0 wnipapy ‘ybiH B 2q pinoys siy} Jaylaym I — Auoud ) :sdnosg Buiuoissiuwog [edtul|o

22J040M N0 Ul AJUNWIWOD |BI0] Y3 JO ALISIBAIP 2U3 103142y

Adijod 3uiag-||am pUE y}|eay Jels e dABH

$s2.30.1d JO1IUOW pue SSISSEe 01 (WalsAs 2400 pup yjoay 2yl Jof paubisap (001 ¥$O 0) 1001 diysuazil) a1esodio) poos ayl asn
uoneanpa pue Juiuiesy SSaUJBME AYI|IGBUIRISNS 3PIACI]

uS1s9paJ 2182 JO S|2POLI pUB SISBD $SIUISNQ Ul BLIAIID AYI[IGBUIRISNS 3pNjou|

AJani|9p 24B3 puUB dJBD JO S|PPOLW J|qRUIRLSNS 1B Suj0o] Ul Alunwwod [e20] 3yl pue sjualied afeduy

W31SAS 2482 pue Yijeay ayl Jo siJed JaYlo Ul SPEeI| YlM UL Uil PUB UDIIIE [BJO| 31BUIPJO-0D 01 peaj Aljiqeulelsns e Juioddy
SUOISSILD UOGJED Ul SUOIIDNPAL d1RIISUOWa]

1und1004 uogJed |euoiiesiuedio JULIND JIDYL/IN0 MOUY

su0daJ [enuue ul uI13s ALjIGRUIRISNS € 3PN[2U|

(dINQS) ue|d 1uawaBeu ey Wawdo[PAaQ |qeUIRISNS B 9ARH

1UIWIILIS UOISSIL INO Ul ALIIGRUIRISNS 2PNJIUY|

ILUOL) S3JIAIIS

:uonesiuebio Ino uIyy
UOISSIWLIWOD am suonesiuebig BES! I

(7/n/H) uonesiuebig Jnok Jop Auoud moT Jo wnipapy ‘YBbiH B aq pinoys Siy3} Jaylaym e — fuoud

iuaddey 11 ew 01} MOH - 3sidiax2 dnouo

WIS)SAS 2189 pue }|ESH oJgeule}sns e bullaAl[aQ -uones1oyiny puoiag

/€ abed



YOUR DETAILS: (please note this is optional)

NAME:

ORGANISATION:

ROLE:

Any additional thoughts/musings triggered
by today that we should consider?

8¢ abed



JuaWdOj3A3P S|GEUIBISNS JO SUCISUBLIP P1eRL31Ul 33iUL
:anoqy

JINONOD3

“AMOLIOWIC]) JO BIAIDS U} RAY PIVIBILOD

1500 “UBALIP || ‘paiiuad uossad ‘usspow 3yl Ul pappagua s!
Aujigeureisns Aem auj 0} ‘aied SIaNISP pue $924N0S3J S9SN U
Aem a1 WwoJj ‘s|aad) Auew e Buibueyd st SHN dy} sueaw siyl

*050Z pue 0Z0Z 10} syabie) S UsWUISA0D
N 2Y3 193W 03 uonisod Buouis e ut 39 0}
19pio ul §1.0Z Aq %01 Aq siy3 dnpal 0}
spaau SHN 3YL 30D sauuo} uoljjid Lz st
julidioo} uogied SHN 3yl ‘pHOM a2yl ul
juudiooy uogued € pue Z L adods 1sabae|
ayy pare|ndje? NAas SHN U3 800 Ui

yoeoidde “nsijeal Ing ‘snoijiquie ue bupje ul 10323S jqnd 3

-awayds buipes)

suoIssIW3 UoIUN uUeadoung 3y} JO JUAWLUILOD uonINPaY

uog e MN Byl 03 uone. ul 'syuawalinbas (e63) yum
soueldwo ainsua 0} uoddns |eoneid O IO Y e

‘sJay)0 andsul pue ealouwl
‘uoddns ued UIYM 32U3||3%3 JO sojdwexe Jo 3seqeiep Y e

sdew Bunouuow
jeuoiBas pue saaNn 10D JuaWRIeqy jeuibiepy ‘sunid1004
uogJed apim SHN Bulpnpul ‘goueusan0b pue sdu1aW

j0 aimpdnas Buibiaws ue "aseq ouapiAd Bumoib Yy e

‘wanshs yyeay

a|qeuteisns e Joj de|y 30y 8 Buidoj@asp sapn|aul

siy . “uoneiuawa|dw! yoddns 0} 5|001 pue s|ellewl

Buiessuab pue ‘uonde 31eulpiood 01 sdnoib BuluaAuOD
'S19p|0YINeIS A3 Yim uiBebua ui 3|01 Bupe3| v o

‘aBueyd d1ewi uo asedyieay Jo pedw ay) bunnpal

pue S3IAIRS d|qRUIRISNS BULISAYAP Ul 101335 21jgnd 3y}

pea| SHN aup buidiay st pue ABajens uonoNpay uogied
SHN ue paonpoud sey 3 “SHN Ui 404 uoisia buonsy e

:@3HSIavLsa SYH NAS SHN 3HL

-uontubodal jeuoneusRIUl juedipiubis

se |jam se poddns 10338 31jqnd seA12d24 pue SHN 243
ssome 921n0sal [euoneu Juepodwi ue se pobpajmoude
s111 ‘obpugue) ul pased -uonesiuebio uogied Moj

pue a|geuteisns buipes)] e se jenuazod sM 14N}

SHN 2u sd|ay 3| "ydieasas pue foijod “sjooy “sjdoad
rsuonesiuebio Buido|aAsp O3 yoeosdde swaishs sjoym
e saye1 (N@s) uun 3uswdolaAq qRUIRSnS SHN 24L

"SHN JHL SSO¥DV
ATTVDILLVINILSAS

Ol 1INN @31vIla3d
¥ dn 135 SHN 3H1 800Z NI

abueyp ajewp jo abuajjeyd am o}

y3 peaj 03 pauonisod |[9Mm s SHN 34 L.




NHS

Sustainable
Development Unit

HEALTHY
SUSTAINABLE

NHS SDU publications include: A high quality sustainable healthcare
service will meet the needs of today,
without compromising the needs of
tomorrow. It will include the best of
environmental, social and financial
sustainability and provide a world leading

® NHS Carbon Reduction Strategy for England:
Saving Carbon, Improving Health:

* An Update to the Carbon Reduction Strategy;

* Fitfor the Future: Scenarios for low carbon patient centred 59“'5‘%9 which minimises
healthcare 2030; Its Impact on the environment.

* Route Map for Sustainable Health; NHS Sustainable Development Unit

* Training materials: Victoria House, Capital Park,
www.sdu.nhs.uk/publications-resources/ Fulbourn, Cambridge CB21 5x8

Tel: 01223 597 792
Fax: 01223 597 712
www.sdu.nhs.uk

* Sustainable Development Management Plan guidance:
mvw.sdu.nhs.uk/sd_and_the_nhs/sd—governance/sdmp.aspx

Contacts:

on Director
x Operational Director and International Lead
2l Communications Manager




Page 41 Agenda ltem 7

Health and Wellbeing Board I

1. | Date: 12 June 2013
2. | Title: Health and Wellbeing Strategy: Workstream Progress
3. Summary

The Health and Wellbeing Strategy includes 6 strategic outcomes. These outcomes
are being delivered through a set of actions to bring about change in the way we do
things; to improve the health and wellbeing of all Rotherham people.

Each of the 6 outcomes has been allocated a lead officer from across the council,
public health and NHS. It is the responsibility of these lead officers to develop their
workstream and deliver the actions.

This report provides the Health and Wellbeing Board with an update on the progress
of each of the workstreams, and enables the board to consider any issues or

tensions which need to be thought through. This is alongside a more detailed
presentation on one of the workstreams at each board meeting.

4, Recommendations

That the Health and Wellbeing Board:
¢ Notes progress on each of the workstreams

o Considers any actions required to address issues, concerns or barriers



Page 42

5. Proposals and details

A summary of the key actions and progress against these is presented below for
each workstream.

Prevention and Early Intervention

¢ An expression of interest has been submitted to the Big Lottery Fund for the
Ageing Better programme, which if successful will provide us with up to £6 million
to deliver initiatives to tackle loneliness and isolation in older people. This would
help deliver the ‘healthy ageing’ element of the workstream

e Work is in progress to develop the website and social media to communicate key
health information, provide advice and signposting

e Every Contact Counts model has been agreed in principal at the previous HWBB
and a working group is now looking at the detail of this, what a model could look
like for Rotherham and the most appropriate way to implement

o Work is underway to map out all the current needs assessments in Rotherham,
this will then be used to identify any current gaps which the refreshed document
will need to pick up — including areas of priority for prevention and early
intervention

Expectations and Aspirations

o HWBB agreed in principle at the previous meeting to the customer pledge, young
person’s pledge and staff prompt card

e It was agreed that a further piece of work needed to be done to develop a single
set of standards across all the partner organisations

¢ Following discussions with CYPS, agreement has been made for the
Expectations and Aspirations sub group to look at broadening to cover the ‘best
start in life’ elements of the HWB Strategy

o The first ‘Pilot Practitioner Information Sharing’ event took place on 16 May at My
Place for the deprived neighbourhoods: East Herringthorpe and Dalton /
Thrybergh, this was attended and good feedback has been received from all
delegates. Lessons learned from this will be used to improve the next session
which is taking place in Aston (date to be agreed)

Dependence to Independence

e The self care / self management proposal has now been completed — which is to
be presented to the Urgent Care Management Committee on 10 June

e The terms of reference of the personalisation sub-group have been refreshed and
will be presented to the Urgent Care Management Committee for agreement on
10 June

e The fist draft of the risk taking policy is currently being prepared, as agreed at
HWBB on 10 May

¢ A report on the potential for Intermediate Care to increase focus on psychological
and emotional rehabilitation is now completed and to be presented to Health and
Wellbeing senior management meeting on 21 May

¢ An initial draft of the Telecare Strategy is now complete and ready for
consultation

e The expression of interest to the Big Lottery Fund for the Ageing Better
programme has been submitted; response due end of July




Page 43

Healthy Lifestyles

Meetings held with strategic leads for leisure/green spaces and community sports
development lead and physical activity to support the development of funding
bids to increase the physical activity offer in the Borough, seeking to specifically
support schools in making most effective use of Sport England funding.

Meeting held with Director of Rotherham Community Transport to understand the
challenges facing residents of rural or isolated communities — clear links to the
Big Lottery Fulfiling Lives Healthy Ageing bid identified under Prevention and
Early Intervention

Presentation made at Practitioner Information Sharing event on Rotherham’s
health issues and opportunities for promoting healthy lifestyles

Continued engagement with Lifestyle/Behaviour change strategy leads and
service providers to enhance development of Theme Plan

Weight Management Services visited by Public Health Minister in April.
Considerable interest nationally following this and presentations of the outcomes
from the services at an international conference

Long-term Conditions
Action plan being presented in full to HWBB

Poverty

Significant progress continues to be made in all 11 deprived neighbourhood
areas

This work is overseen by a cabinet member and a strategic lead officer in each
area

In each area between 3 and 6 priority areas have been identified, and
Coordinators are working corporately to ensure interagency commitment and
progress on these priorities. Examples of this include:

o In East Herringthorpe a partnership development network meeting was
held on the 16™ may, designed to build interagency capacity and improve
awareness and focus on the priorities

o In Dalton and Thrybergh a Community Alcohol Partnership has been
launched with significant commitment from retailers and the school signing
up to involve young people in producing a DVD that they can then use to
raise the issue of alcohol abuse with parents, friends, relatives and the
wider community

o In Eastwood a raft of measures have contributed to a 15% reduction in
flytipping and the dumping of waste

o In Rawmarsh East work is ongoing to secure the Carnegie library for
community use




Page 44

6. Risks and Uncertainties

Not having the appropriate resources to deliver the actions required within the
workstreams; including officer time and available budget. This means that leads are
having to be innovative and creative in their thinking to ensure delivery effectively
and appropriately.

Each lead is currently developing their action plan. Having a plan in place will be
crucial in ensuring the right actions are being delivered and enable the board to
monitor effective progress.

7. Contacts
Kate Green

Policy Officer, RMBC
Kate.green@rotherham.gov.uk

Workstream Leads:

Prevention and Early Intervention
John Radford, DPH

Expectations and Aspirations
Sue Wilson, RMBC

Dependence and Independence
Shona McFarlane, RMBC

Healthy Lifestyles
Joanna Saunders, RMBC Public Health

Long-term Conditions
Dominic Blaydon, NHS Rotherham

Poverty
Dave Richmond, RMBC



Page 45

Draft—V 29.4.13

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council

Health and Well Being Strategy

Priority 5: Long Term Conditions

Improving outcomes for people with a long term condition by
delivering integrated services and promoting self-management

ay 2013

Author:




Page 46

Contents
N 1311 o o [V ot To ] TR PSSP PP PUPTRPP 3
2. SRArEd OIS ... et s e s be e e sree e 3
3.  Joint Strategic Needs AsseSSMENT (JSNA) ......ooouiiiiiie ettt e e e re e ere e e svee e 3
4. Long Term Conditions CommisSioNing Programme..........cccceeeeciieeeeiieeeeeiieeeeeiieeeeereeeeesrveeeeenneeas 4
D RISK PrOFIlING ettt ettt b e bttt et e b e b e sheesaeeeas 4
5.1 CUITENT STATUS ..ot e 4
5.2 Future Development of Risk Stratification TOOIS ........cccceeiiiiiiriiiiieee e 5
6. Integrated Long Term Conditions TEAMS......ccoiuiiiiiieriiieiiee et stee et esbee e st esreeereeesaree e 5
6.1 GP Case Management PrOogramimMe. ... 5
6.2 Locality Community Health TEamS ......ccouiiiiiiiiiieeee e 6
6.3 AlIZNEd SOCIAI WOTKEIS ...ttt sttt st e s e st e sneeesanee s 7
6.4 Yo Toi | o =T ol ] o 11 V- R PPRP 7
6.5 Future Development of Integrated Long Term Conditions TEaMS ......cccccvvercieeecieerveescreenenen. 8
7. S MAN@BEMENT ... ittt ettt b e sat e sttt e b e b e e bt s bt e st e ateete e be e 8
7.1 What Constitutes Good Self Management..........coeoeciiiiiicieic e 8
7.2 CUITENT STATUS ...ttt et e e st e e s e e s e e e s e nrenes 9
7.3 Future Development of Self Management .........cocooiiiieiiiiiiiieeeee e 9
8. AIErnative LEVEIS OF CaAre ......cooiiiiiiiiiieeieeeeere ettt ettt es 10
8.1 Care Co-ordination CeNre (CCC) ...uuiiiiiiiiieeiiie e et e stee e e s te e e te e e s e e sraeesaseesneaeenseesnneeas 10
8.2 Realignment of Intermediate Care ...ttt 11
8.3 The Rotherham Community UNit........cc.eoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiec e e e 11
8.4 Enhanced Community Care Service (ECC)......uiuiuiriiieeiiierieeeiieesteesteeesteesreeeeneeseseesnneenes 12
8.5 Care HOME SUPPOIt SEIVICE ....eiiiiiiiiiee ettt s e e s e e e 12
8.6 Future Development of Alternative Levels of Care........ccccceeveiiiiiciieiiicieeeeee e 12
10 Action Plan for Local Long Term Conditions Programme ..........cccccoeiiiiirieniieeneeneenie e 14



Page 47

1. Introduction

The Rotherham Health and Wellbeing Strategy sets out the key priorities that the local Health and
Wellbeing Board will deliver over the next three years to improve the health and wellbeing of
Rotherham people.

The Health and Wellbeing Board have agreed six areas of priority;

Priority 1 Prevention and early intervention
Priority 2 Expectations and aspirations
Priority 3 Dependence to independence
Priority 4 Healthy lifestyles

Priority 5 Long-term conditions

Priority 6 Poverty

This document focuses on outcomes achieved under Priority 6. It set out the work currently
underway and identifies key actions for the next 2 years. There are clear links between these
workstreams, particularly between Priority 3 and 5. A lot of the work within these priority areas is
focused on maintaining independence and supporting an ethos of self-management among health
and social care providers.

2. Shared goals

The Health and Well Being Strategy has identified the following shared goals for the Long Term
Conditions workstream.

e Develop a common approach to data sharing so we can provide better support across agencies
and put in place a long-term plan for the life of the individual.

e Ensure all agencies work together to make transitions between services for those with long term
conditions seamless and smooth

e  Work jointly to review our eligibility criteria thresholds and ensure we are able to escalate and
de-escalate people through services as their needs change.

The Urgent Care Management Committee, which oversees Priority 6 of The Heath and Well Being
Strategy has developed these shared goals to reflect those in the national Long term Conditions
Strategy.

e People will be supported to stay healthy and avoid developing a long term condition

e People will have their conditions diagnosed early and quickly

e Services will be joined up, and based around individuals’ health and social care needs

e People with long term conditions will be socially included, and supported in work and education
e People with long term conditions will be as independent as possible and in control of their lives
e People with long term conditions will be supported to manage their own condition effectively

3. Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA)

The local JSNA estimates that 22.4% of the Rotherham population consider themselves to have a
limiting long-term illness compared with 17.9% nationally. Rotherham has a higher prevalence of



Page 48

long-term conditions than the national average and this seems likely to increase as the population
continues to age.

63 % of people in Rotherham with a long term condition report that they have had enough support
from local services or organisations. This compares favourably nationally and suggests services are
working well together to support people. It is estimated that in 2015 there will be 28,199 people
over 65 in Rotherham with a limiting long-term condition. 21% of older people are unable to
perform one Assisted Daily Living ADL task without help.

The JSNA highlights Intermediate Care, Rothercare and the Expert Patient Programme as vehicles for
promoting self management of long term conditions. It emphasises the importance of establishing
clear care pathways with a structure in place for coordinated rehabilitation. The JSNA highlights the
need for long-term rehabilitation services for specific care pathways including brain injury, stroke
and degenerative neurological condition. It supports the development of a key worker role for
people with a long term condition.

4, Long Term Conditions Commissioning Programme

Partner organisations from Rotherham’s health and social care community have recently
participated in a national programme aimed at improving services for people with long term
conditions. The programme included 3 workstreams;

Risk profiling

Integrated neighbourhood teams managing proactive review of high-risk patients
An emphasis upon self care

Alternative Levels of Care

P wNPR

In Rotherham the Urgent Care Management Committee (UCMC) is responsible for overseeing
implementation of the Long Term Conditions Programme. The UCMC includes 3 GPs, Rotherham FT
senior management, the Director of Neighbourhoods and Adult Services from RMBC and a
Consultant in Public Health. The Committee actively manages the programme to ensure agreed
outcomes are met and that there is appropriate and effective engagement with patients and public.

This report will now consider progress so far on each of the workstreams and set out plans for the
next 2 years. Currently no recurrent funding committed to many of the initiatives identified in this
report. Rotherham CCG is to review and evaluate schemes in October with a view to future funding
arrangements

5. Risk Profiling

5.1 Current Status

Rotherham has recently introduced a risk stratification tool which is able identify those people with
a long term condition who are at greatest risk of hospital admission in the following year.

There is evidence that effective risk stratification enables appropriate targeting of resources.
Combined with a case management approach and appropriate community support, risk stratification
can anticipate or pick up deterioration in a condition quickly. By intervening early health and social



Page 49

care professionals should be able to prevent deterioration, promote self management and reduce
likelihood of high cost interventions.

The main function of a risk stratification tool is to analyse individual clinical events and build a
predictive risk score for a patient. The most effective risk stratification tools are based on multiple
sources of data including both primary and secondary care information. Rotherham’s risk
stratification tool uses a range of secondary and primary data to help establish risk levels.

Rotherham'’s risk stratification tool is an essential vehicle for delivering the GP Case Management
Programme, assisting GPs in the effective identification of high-risk patients.

Rotherham’s risk stratification tool is easy to use. Access to the tool and its data is quick and
compatible with existing primary, community and secondary care data systems. The usability and
accuracy of the tool for clinicians has been a primary consideration when choosing the most
appropriate model.

The risk stratification tool is a cross-cutting initiative which supports the “Early Intervention” priority,
ensuring that we are able to keep people with long term conditions out of hospital.

5.2 Future Development of Risk Stratification Tools

Over the last year commissioners have focussed on procuring and distributing the risk stratification
tool. Over the next year we have to establish the current level of use within GP Practices, how this is
influencing GP interventions and whether it is having an impact on patients. We will cross check
patients who are highlighted as “high risk” against social care systems to see if health and social care
teams are working with the same cohort of the population.

6. Integrated Long Term Conditions Teams)
In Rotherham Integrated Neighbourhood Teams incorporate the following key elements

e GP Case Management

e Locality Community Health Teams
e Aligned Social Workers

e Social Prescribing

e Alternative Levels of Care

6.1 GP Case Management Programme

Rotherham CCG has recently commissioned a GP Case Management Programme, which defines the
role of GPs within case management and ensures that they have the resources to fulfil this role.

The key principle of this pilot is that the GP acts as the lead professional for the case management of
people with long term conditions. Using the risk stratification tool GP Practices are able to identify
people who are, or have the potential to be, high intensity users of health and social care resources.
This includes people with palliative care needs and those in nursing or residential care. Practices
covering over 85% of the the Rotherham population have signed up to this project, and are carrying



Page 50

out pro-active patient-centred reviews of patients in the highest 5% of the risk profile. Currently
there are 3103 care plans in place for high-risk patients, with an aspiration to achieve 8000.

The GP Case Management Programme is a cross-cutting initiative which supports the “Early
Intervention” priority. It is based on the premise that early primary care intervention reduces costs
further down the care pathway.

Under the GP Case Management Programme GPs will co-ordinate meeting of the Integrated Long
Term Conditions Team. They will identify membership and take responsibility for co-ordinating
meetings. The team will ensure that each patient has a clear plan of care which addresses both
health and social care needs. They will identify a care co-ordinator for each patient. The GP will act
as the interface between the integrated team and the patient.

Figure 1 sets out the service model that has now been build up around the GP case management
programme. The integrated team supports GPs on case management. These teams consist of a
federation of community health locality teams, social workers aligned to GP Practices and a 3"
sector brokerage service. Urgent care response is provided through the local Care Co-ordination
Centre (Sec 8.1)

Figure 1: Service Model for People with Long Term Conditions

Case Management
Patient ]

Urgent Care

GP
Integrated LTC Team }4— Case Management }—-V Care Co-ordination Centre w

Alternative Levels of Care w

—> Locality Teams Intermediate Care
—» Aligned Social Workers Community Hospital
—> Social Prescribing Care Home Support 14—

Breathing Space }4—

Enhanced Community Care l

6.2 Locality Community Health Teams



Page 51

Rotherham has reconfigured its community health services so that they deliver a combination of
episodic care and case management support. Rotherham now has three integrated locality health
teams which work alongside GPs to support people with long term conditions.

The teams provide named key workers for those identified as high risk. They ensure that a
comprehensive assessment of health and social care needs is carried out. Alongside GPs they
develop and implement personalised care plans for patients.

Locality teams agree self-management plans with patients where appropriate and provide up-to-
date information, advice and support on their condition. The teams provide patients with access to
assistive technology/equipment to support activities of daily living and more independent lifestyles.

Locality teams provide a comprehensive range of palliative care services, incorporating symptom
control, pain-relief, social, psychological and spiritual support in line with the Gold Standard
Framework.

6.3 Aligned Social Workers

Rotherham CCG has utilised Reablement Grant monies to ensure that there is social care support
within the Integrated Long Term Conditions Teams. Rotherham MBC now employs social workers
with specific responsibility for working closely with GPs on the case management programme. Their
role is to identify any social care needs, carry out appropriate assessment and co-ordinate any
services. Social workers can access domiciliary care provision, day care services, supported housing
and respite care where appropriate.

The main benefit to this approach is that the social care package will form part of a holistic package
of care and support, promoting self management, increasing independence and preventing the use
of more expensive services such as residential care.

6.4 Social Prescribing

Rotherham has developed a Social Prescribing Programme, co-ordinated by Voluntary Action
Rotherham and intended to support the work of our Integrated Long Term Conditions Teams.

Social prescribing is an approach that links patients in primary care with non- medical sources of
support within the community. It is a mechanism by which GPs as case managers can engage with
third sector providers, integrating health and social care support widening the local provider base.

Social prescribing is a cross-cutting initiative which supports the “Health Lifestyles ” priority. It
provides support on lifestyle and community integration issues, reducing the need for formal
support.

The service can provide the following options to GPs when trying to support patients.

Support with self-management

This can include support with education, managing pain and fatigue, healthy eating, exercise,
emotional support, support to self-care and understanding care pathways.

Community Integration



Page 52

VAR have access to a range of craft groups, interactive music sessions for people with dementia and
community gardening projects. They can facilitate access to men’s peer support groups, healthy
cooking club, walking groups, specialist yoga, chair-based exercise and assistive technology support.
GPs will be able to help patients access training opportunities and support with transport.

Emotional and practical support

There are a range of support groups and services located in the community that VAR work closely
with. Typical services include peer mentoring, stroke support services, welfare rights advice,
befriending, dementia cafes, gym buddies, support with aids and adaptations, handyperson services
and language support services.

6.5 Future Development of Integrated Long Term Conditions Teams

Rotherham will continue to transform the way people with long term conditions are supported. We
will contain the growth in costs of care by intervening early and reducing the need for high-cost
services.

We will continue to support the four key components of Integrated LTC Teams; GP Case
Management, Locality Teams, Aligned Social Workers and Social Prescribing. We will incorporate the
award-winning Community Buddy and Community Partner Services into locality teams. These
services recruit volunteer befrienders to support stroke survivors and falls patients once they have
been discharged home.

We will continue to develop specific care pathways doing targeted work on those conditions which
generate highest cost to the health and social care economy. We will develop integrated teams
around these pathways, specifically targeting;

e Stroke

e Neurological Conditions
e Falls and Bone Health

e (COPD

We will explore the use of personal health and social care budgets, empowering people to take
greater control and enabling them to tailor resources to their needs. We will provide more targeted
support for people in care homes by developing a similar approach to integrated case management.

7. Self Management

7.1 What Constitutes Good Self Management

The purpose of this workstream is to ensure that self-management is embedded in all aspects of
health and social care. There are strong links here with the “Dependence to Independence”
workstream, which requires a similar approach to care and support.

A good system of self-management will support the development of knowledge, skills and
confidence in self care support. Health and social care services should support people with LTCs to
actively participate in care planning. Care plans should include actions for the person receiving
support aimed at improving or maintaining their condition. High-risk patients with long term



Page 53

conditions should have a person held record, which includes their care plan. Case managers should
ensure planned follow up on goals. Scheduled appointments should be in place to plan care,
treatment or support.

7.2 Current Status

Some specialist teams such as the Home Care Enabling Service, Intermediate Care, Falls Service,
Breathing Space and the Community Stroke / Neurological Conditions Teams and community
matrons are built on an ethos of self management. These services have the clinical systems in place
to support self care. However many mainstream health services still focus on direct support rather
than support with self management.

Rotherham has a range of self care programmes which are routinely used by clinical teams. The
Expert Patient Programme delivers a 6 week programme of support for people with long term
conditions. This focuses on self management and motivational techniques. Rotherham also
commissions a range of services from the 3rd sector which focus on self management; Crossroads
Reablement Services, Stroke Community Integration Service and the Care UK COPD Health Coaching
Programme.

There is a need to broaden out self care programmes so that they are delivered effectively across all
care pathways. Specifically there is a deficit in linking up psychological support services into
condition specific care pathways. This would address the impact of anxiety and depression on the
ability to self-manage.

7.3 Future Development of Self Management

Rotherham will evaluate the current patient skills programme and reconfigure. We will bring all self
management programmes under a single banner “Rotherham Patient Skills Programme”. We will
extend the current patient skills programme so that it supports patients on the GP case
Management Programme and people receiving social care packages. We will develop specialised
psychological support services for people with long term conditions, so that they are better able to
self-manage

Rotherham will set up a local self-management network, responsible for promoting self-
management and acting as an interface between the statutory, voluntary and independent sectors.
We will develop a multi-agency practitioner development programme, equipping works with the
skills to assist in self management.

Finally Rotherham will introduce a person held record for people with a long term condition,
enabling them to monitor their condition and track the progress of their care plan.



Page 54

8. Alternative Levels of Care

The purpose of this workstream is to develop a full range of alternative levels of care for people with long
terms conditions who experience an exacerbation. The programme has focussed on the following
workstreams.

e Realignment of Intermediate Care services, ensuring that they support a broader range of patients
e Introduction of a Community Unit in Rotherham

e The development of an Enhanced Community Care Service supporting patients in their own home
e Better health care support for people in residential and nursing care

e Utilisation of Breathing Space beds, providing discharge support and step-up provision

For people with long term condition, these services are accessed through Rotherham’s Care Co-
ordination Centre. The Care Co-ordination Centre acts as a single point of access to health
professionals, supporting them to identify the most appropriate service for someone with an urgent
health need

8.1 Care Co-ordination Centre (CCC)

The Rotherham Care Co-ordination Centre has 4 key functions.

1. Support discharge planning, ensuring appropriate and timely
community services are in place

2. Single point of contact for GPs and health professionals to support
the identification of the appropriate level of care for their patients.

3. Support the case management of patients with long term conditions

4. Single Point of Contact for patients with a long term condition who experience an exacerbation

The first two of these functions are already in operation. Case management support and direct
support for patients is to follow next year. Figure 2 provides a diagrammatic representation of the
separate functions of the CCC.

Figure 2: Summary of Functions of the Care Enhanced Call Centre

Hospital Discharge Case Management

To support the case management of
high risk patients. Promoting self care,
use of telemedicine and health

To support discharge planning,
preventing readmissions. Referral to
comunity health teams, voluntar

sector and social care servic Care Co-ordination

Alternative Level of Car Centre

Urgent Response
Access point for GPs and other health
professionals. Advises on available
range of services. Makes referrals,
arranges placements and co-ordinates
transport.

Single Point of Contact for high risk
patients who have an exacerbation.
Advice on self management and co-
ordinate support




Page 55

Benefits of Developing a Care Co-ordination Centre
The main benefits of developing a Care Co-ordination Centre are;

e GPs and other clinicians will have a single point of referral for a range of services

e Patients will quickly receive the care they need in the most appropriate setting

e The CCC will provide a single portal into all RFT urgent health care services

e The CCC will ensure that service packages and transfer arrangements are in place

e The CCC will confirm that the agreed care package is in place and provide follow-up information
to the GP within 24 hours.

8.2 Realignment of Intermediate Care

The Intermediate Care Residential Service has been reconfigured so that it can accommodate
people who require a “step up” facility. People who have a combination of nursing and therapy
needs can now be supported within the intermediate care units. This enables intermediate care to
support a different cohort of people who would otherwise have been admitted to hospital.

Rotherham CCG has commissioned a new 15 bedded unit at Lord hardy Court which provides a
combination of intermediate care and Fast Response beds. The Fast Response beds can provide a
place of care for up to 2 weeks while a patient recovers from an exacerbation.

Additional medical cover is now in place for the Intermediate Care Service. The current contract has
been enhanced to provide more support to patients with complex care needs. Also, the community
physicians are providing direct support to Fast Response patients who tend to be less stable than
those being discharged from hospital.

8.3 The Rotherham Community Unit

This facility is used to support patients who need a
period of recovery or recuperation that cannot be
provided at home or in one of our intermediate care
facilities.

Using Interqual, RFT have demonstrated that between
15% and 30% of hospital beds are currently occupied by
patients who do not require acute care. At any one time there are over 200 patients occupying an
acute hospital bed with a length of stay longer than 10 days. A significant proportion of these are
medically stable. They may require observation or rehabilitation but not acute care. Many patients

are awaiting recommencement of services or assessment for care packages.

The Community Unit beds will play a pivotal role in facilitating the timely discharge of patients who
no longer require acute care in a hospital. They will also be able to support patients who do not
require admission to hospital and whose needs can be met in an alternative setting.



Page 56

8.4 Enhanced Community Care Service (ECC)

Rotherham’s Enhanced Community Care Service provides multidisciplinary care co-ordination to
high-risk patients who have been identified using the risk stratification tool.

The Enhanced Community Care Service supports GP in the case management of patients who would
benefit from risk-reduction interventions. Individual Practices meet with their local ECC co-ordinator
to identify patients where there are concerns relating to condition management.

The day-to-day clinical work of the ECC is led by a community matron. The community matron acts
as care co-ordinator for all patients on the ECC and is able to pull in support from Locality
Community Health Teams. The Locality Teams support the ECC by making available community
nurses, allied health professionals and health support workers.

8.5 Care Home Support Service

There are currently around 1,600 older people living in 40 residential and nursing care homes in
Rotherham, with the provision of around 2,000 beds. The number of older people is predicted to
significantly increase to 1,800 by 2015 and 2,100 by 2020. Around 350 older people are admitted to
residential care each year.

The main aims of the Care Home Support Service are to:

= Reduce A&E referrals, ambulance journeys and hospital admissions from care homes

=  Meet the mental health needs of residents (in conjunction with RDASH via MH pathways)
= Support the case management of residents at high risk of hospital admission

= Address health training needs of care home staff

= Ensure appropriate access to falls prevention services

=  Review health care provision within care homes and liaise with RMBC

8.6 Future Development of Alternative Levels of Care

The Rotherham health and social care community will increase the number of GP referrals into the
Care Co-ordination Centre and divert more patients to alternative care settings. We will maintain
current good performance on bed occupancy and length of stay within the intermediate care
service.

The CCC will be extended to support the case management of patients who are at high risk of
hospital admission. High risk patients will be identified using Rotherham’s GP Case Management
Programme. The CCC will be able to carry out the following tasks as part of any care plan.

e Provide an access point for patients who require advice and support on self care
e Monitor conditions remotely using telemedicine and responding to these where appropriate
e Delivery of health coaching, improving outcomes through lifestyle changes



Page 57

The CCC will provide a reactive service to the same cohort of patients when they have an urgent care
need.

We will pilot integrated telehealth/telecare packages for patients who currently receive both health
and social care support. We will explore the potential of developing an integrated
telecare/telehealth hub, linking up the Care Coordination Centre run by Rotherham FT with the
RMBC based Rothercare service.

Finally we will ensure full integration between the CCC and NHS 111. We will put in place pathways
to ensure that patients with a long term condition who phone NHS 111 will be routed to the CCC for
support and advice.



Draft-V 29.4.13

11 Action Plan for Local Long Term Conditions Programme

Table 1 sets out the key actions an action plan for the Long Term Conditions Programme.

Workstream Responsible Actions

Person

Risk Stratification

Establish current level of use within GP Practices DB Generate reports from the current risk tool to identify high risk Jul 13
patients. Cross check with case management lists

Measure impact of the risk stratification tool DB Evaluation report to the Adults Board Aug 13

Cross check high-risk patients against social care systems | DB/SM Assess whether there is those receiving social care services are high | Aug 13
risk health patients

Integrated Long Term Conditions Teams

Extend case management pilot across all GP Practices DT Evaluation in October of all specially commissioned health initiatives | Oct 13

Explore use of personal health and social care budgets SM/DB Identify patients who score high on risk stratification tool. Target Sep 13
those with social care support for personal budgets. Report to Adults
Board with list of patients and strategy

gG obed



Development of specialist integrated community teams LW/SM/DB Develop then implement proposals for further integration of the Mar 14
across 4 key pathways in following care pathways: falls and bone health, COPD, stroke and
neurological conditions. Include RMBC and 3™ sector as part of a
multi-disciplinary approach
Self Management
Develop an integrated Patient and Practitioner Skills DB/SM Agree joint workforce development plan for practitioner skills Jan 14
Programme for health and social care training. Reconfigure existing patient skills programme, extending it
to social care customers. Present plans to Adults Board
Develop specialised psychological support services for DB/LW Develop a protocol for delivering psychological support for people Sep 13
people with long term conditions on the case management programme
Develop a local network, incorporating statutory, DB/SM Identify membership, prepare terms of reference and set up Jun 13
independent and voluntary sector partners to promote meeting schedule
self management
Introduce an integrated person held care plan which DB/SM Review template for a person held care plan for people on the case | Jan 14
incorporates a care plan and self-management plan management programme. Incorporate a self-management plan and
flare up plan. Implement new care plan
Alternative Levels of Care
Pilot integrated telehealth/telecare packages and BC/HR Develop a range of integrated telehealth/telecare packages that can | April 14
explore the potential of developing an integrated DB/SM be offered to GPs as part of the GP case management programme

telecare/telehealth hub

6G obed



Introduce a programme of telehealth coaching for DH/DB Janel4d
people with long term conditions, based at the Care

Coordination Centre

Full integration between NHS 111 and the Care Co- DH/DB Develop a system whereby all NHS 11 calls with a disposition for a June 13
ordination Centre community service are routed through the Care Coordination Centre

Key

DB Dominic Blaydon LW Lorraine Watson

SM Shona McFarlane HR Helen Ramsay

DT Dave Tooth BC Ben Chico

09 abed



Rotherham’s Joint Health and Wellbeing
Strategy

Long Term Conditions Workstream

Dominic Blaydon,
Head of Urgent Care and Long Term Conditions
May 2013

19 abed



Priority 5 — Long Term Conditions

Rotherham people and families will increasingly
identify their own needs and choose solutions
which are best suited to their personal
circumstances

29 obed



Six Strategic Outcomes

1.Prevention and early intervention
2.Expectations and aspirations
3.Dependence to independence
4.Healthy lifestyles

5.Long-term conditions

6.Poverty

€9 obed



Overview

e OQOverseen by Urgent Care Management Committee
e Assuming members have read document

e Highlight key issues

e Next steps

e 3 ways you can support the programme

9 obed



Long Term Conditions Programme

Programme incorporates 4 key workstreams
e Risk profiling

e Integrated neighbourhood teams

e Self management

e Alternative levels of care

G9 abed



Areas for consideration moving forward

* Does risk management tool identify high intensity social care users
* Explore development of personal health and social care budgets
e Patient and practitioner skills programme for health and social care

* Specialised psychological support services for people with LTCs

99 abed

* Alocal network to promote self management

* Integrated person held record, including self management plan

» Effective use of alternative levels of care ‘
- —

-—',
~ B3

-



4 ways you can support the programme

Workforce development programmes on self management
Identification of high-intensity health and social care users

Development of a person held health and social care record

P ow o

Strong leadership to break down barriers on joint working

/9 obed



Any Questions?

&

g9 abed



Page 69 Agenda Item 9

Health and Wellbeing Board Locally Determined Priority: Smoking

Briefing paper on tobacco control

Providing background information to the presentation

Smoking and tobacco control remains a key national priority as the decline in smoking rates slows
and tobacco use continues to be the main cause of preventable death. The public health outcomes
framework contains three indicators for smoking prevalence: adult prevalence, prevalence at age 15
and prevalence at time of delivery (smoking in pregnancy rate). Tobacco use in Rotherham is higher
than the England average on all indicators. Tobacco is the only product that, when used as directed
by the manufacturer, kills 50% of its consumers.

Adult smoking

Rotherham smoking prevalence is currently around 23.5%, compared to an England average of 20%.
This masks vast differences between boroughs, with some areas having rates of close to 50%.

4 N
Smoking prevalence: Rotherham, Y&H and England

Rotherham, Apr 09 -

Rothecham,dytH&ham, Oct 10-

Mar 10, 21.10% 10, 21%Sep-10;22% . ~“PEngland, Jul 10 ;)
2 ' 10,20:8 =~ Engli -
Mar-11, 20.70%011’ o.ia %{ PR -
TUNViar 124 °

- J

Source: Integrated Household Survey, ONS (experimental statistics)

The required measure for adult smoking, up until 31 March 2013, was achieving a set number of 4-
week quitters. Our local services have regularly delivered more successful quitters per 100,000
population than the regional and national average. However, the relapse rate for 4-week quitters is
high with only around 20% of 4-week quitters still being non-smokers at 12 months. The number of
new and relapsed smokers is similar to the number who quit or who die, which means smoking
prevalence is remaining fairly static.

National data shows that desire to quit and quit attempts are also reducing. In 2011 two-thirds
(67%) of smokers said they wanted to quit smoking, significantly less than the 74% who reported



Page 70

they wanted to quit in 2007 (Smoking Toolkit Study). The same study also found a year on year
decline in people making quit attempts, from 42.5% people making a quit attempt in 2007 to 33.5%
in 2011.

Young people’s smoking

Children, not adults, start smoking. Over 80% of smokers will start before they are 19, and nearly
40% before they are 16. Exposure to adult smoking increases the likelihood of a child taking up
smoking with 99% of all 16 year old smokers living in a household where at least one other smoker
(ASH, 2012).

4 N
Young people's smoking rates

== Rotherham, 2006,

= England
— RotiverRathe2026), 2011,

— angoy,
- -423Bnear (England)

—— Linear (Rotherham)

-0.009x +0:08
R2=0.75

. J

Sources:

1. Smoking, drinking and drug use among young people in England in 2011. National Centre for Social Research, 2010: NHS
Information Centre for Health and Social Care.

2. Rotherham Young People’s Lifestyle Survey

Smoking rates among young people in Rotherham are higher than the England average and the gap
is widening, but these figures need to be viewed with caution as they are taken from two different
surveys. There is currently no consistent data collection of young people’s smoking rates that can be
broken down to local areas, although this is in development to fulfil the PH outcomes framework
indicator. The local survey asks young people to make a judgement on whether their smoking is
social/occasional or regular whereas the Information Centre survey asks whether people smoke
every day, more than once a week, once a week etc and then applies the descriptor of ‘regular’ to
those who smoke daily or weekly. The national survey also asks a range of young people between
ages 11 and 15, whereas our local survey is conducted at years 7 and year 10 only.

Smoking rates increase as children get older. Both sets of data include younger pupils who will have
lower smoking rates. The PH outcomes indicator is for smoking prevalence at 15 years, so we would
expect the rates to be higher than those shown here. For information, 11% of 15 year olds nationally
smoke regularly; in the local lifestyle survey 14% of Year 10 pupils identified themselves as regular
smokers.




Page 71

There is little evidence for the effectiveness of cessation support for young people; the focus should
be on prevention of uptake. We currently provide smokefree class resource packs for secondary and
primary schools, each providing a series of 10 in-class activities focusing on promoting the benefits
of not smoking and challenging the social norms around young people and smoking. Rotherham also
has an active Smokefree Homes programme. Another key issue for tackling young people’s smoking
rates is to reduce their access to tobacco products. Trading standards obtain intelligence and take
action on cheap and illicit tobacco, underage sales and ‘fag houses’, but the local Lifestyle Survey
shows nearly 40% of Year 10 smokers get their cigarettes from local shops.

Smoking in pregnancy

Smoking in pregnancy causes serious complications for mother and baby, including increased risk of
miscarriage, premature birth, stillbirth, low birth weight and sudden unexpected death in infancy
(Royal College of Physicians (RCP), 1992; Salihu and Wilson, 2007). Active maternal smoking causes
about 5000 miscarriages, 300 perinatal deaths and 2200 premature births in the UK each year (RCP,
2010).

" N
Smoking at Delivery Rates

==>&= Rotherham PCT,
m PQ@D09/10 OT, 26.1%

2006/07 OT, 24.0%

== Rotherham PCT,

N 010 OT,

Man

Manufacturing Towns, 2008/09 OT,
Towns; 2005407 Qlianuf . 21206

204% Towns 2007/08 OT
) ’ 19795

19.4% R2 S SR a b
——Linear Wﬁng a 3
vTD1883%%
Linear (Manufacturing Towns)

== England, 2006/07 —— Linear (Rotherham PCT)
' ZTe and, 2008/BRg1and, 2009/10

e O 12 12
= /3/13
D, 12.7%
o J

Source: The Health and Social Care Information Centre, Lifestyle Statistics / Omnibus

Smoking in pregnancy rates are falling at a rate faster than national rates, but the gap between
Rotherham and the England picture is still too large. The recent falls are a result of the new pathway
embedding smoking cessation advice into routine antenatal care. All pregnant smokers have at least
one intervention from the specialist stop smoking midwives as part of their routine antenatal care,
whether or not they have expressed an interest in stopping smoking. When a woman attends for her
routine scan or any other antenatal appointments, if she is a smoker she will be directed to see the
midwife. If she is already receiving support to quit this can provide an additional contact and
motivation. If she has not shown any interest before, the midwife delivers a hard-hitting




Page 72

intervention to describe the harms of smoking to the mother and baby, relating it to local data on
still-births, labour complications etc. If the woman still declines help this is recorded in her notes as
having refused treatment.

However, the rate of reduction has flattened this year. We still need to continue to encourage
women to quit before they get pregnant, to get more women choosing to quit at the earliest point in
pregnancy and to support those women who have achieved a 4-week quit to maintain that quit
through to delivery and beyond.

Smoking is not just a health issue
Cheap and illicit tobacco

There is a growing supply and use of cheap and illicit tobacco. The term ‘cheap and illicit’ covers all
non UK duty paid products, whether they are genuine products purchased abroad for ‘personal use’
and sold on by the purchaser, counterfeit versions of regular brands, or brands that have no legal
market anywhere (eg Jin Ling). Illicit tobacco is associated with organised crime, with brands such as
Jin Ling being produced specifically for smuggling and funding criminal activity. The sale of illicit
tobacco takes place in retail premises (under the counter sales), from individuals selling in face to
face (car boot sales, markets, white van trade) and ‘fag houses’, where single cigarettes are often
sold to children and young people, which also raises safeguarding concerns.

Cheap and illicit tobacco is not subject to the same quality standards as legal tobacco products. They
frequently have higher levels of the toxins that are found in standard cigarettes, as well as factory
detritus including floor sweepings, sawdust and rat droppings.

There is a direct relationship between the price of tobacco and smoking prevalence; the World Bank
estimates a 10% increase in price leads to a 4% reduction in prevalence. However, the continued
availability of cheap and illicit tobacco undermines any impact of price rises.

Economic consequences

The economic consequences of smoking are significant to the local economy, estimated to cost
around £79m each year, and are not just additional healthcare costs.



Page 73

\
Estimated cost of smoking in your area (Emillions)
*Passive smoking: lost productivity
from early death (not including NHS c
costs and absenteeism) :(=f
€
= Smoking litter o
o~
«
S
. £ E
k) = ~
< —
< «“
=5 o
| é =§
I B
E a
: m B
Millions (£
\_ ®) J
Source: ASH The case for local action on tobacco, 2012
4 N
The annual cost of smoking to smokers and society:
\

Source: ASH The case for local action on tobacco, 2012

Smokers in the borough spend more than £85 million on tobacco each year, which contributes £65m
to the Exchequer. However, the societal cost is far greater than this, meaning we have a shortfall in
funding of £14.4m, or 18%. The figures assume that all tobacco expenditure is on legal, duty-paid
products, but we know that national estimates are that 10% of cigarettes and 46% of hand rolling



Page 74

tobacco is illicit with no contribution to the public purse, and therefore the funding shortfall is likely
to be far greater.

A comprehensive programme of tobacco control

Healthy Lives, Healthy People: A Tobacco Control Plan for England (DH, 2011) states that
‘Comprehensive tobacco control is more than just providing local stop smoking services or
enforcing smokefree legislation.” A comprehensive commissioned tobacco control programme
should fulfil the locally deliverable aspects of the World Bank’s six strand approach to tobacco
control:

stopping the promotion of tobacco

making tobacco less affordable

effective regulation of tobacco products

helping tobacco users to quit

reducing exposure to secondhand smoke

effective communications for tobacco control

Historically almost all funding for tobacco control goes into support to stop smoking and almost
nothing into preventing uptake, dedicated activity to reduce the availability of cheap and illicit
tobacco and to promoting smokefree as the social norm. This situation isn’t unique to Rotherham,
and is a result of the 4-week quitter targets — when the target was to achieve larger and larger
numbers of 4-week quitters the funding inevitably went into increasing capacity to support quit
attempts. We know from the Smoking Toolkit Study that only around 5-6% of quit attempts are
made with NHS support despite widespread promotion of services, yet we currently do nothing to
provide information and advice to the majority of smokers trying to quit who don’t want or use NHS
support about what they can do to maximise their chances.

Collaborative work across South Yorkshire and with the School for Health and Related Research
(SChARR) at the University of Sheffield has determined a plan for future commissioning of a broader
programme of tobacco control, with a shift in the balance of funding away from stop smoking
support to free up resources to support the other aspects of a tobacco control programme.

References:

Action on Smoking and Health (ASH) (2012) The case for local action on tobacco. Available at:
http://ash.org.uk/localtoolkit/index.html

Department of Health. Healthy Lives, Healthy People: A Tobacco Control Plan for England. 2011
Office for National Statistics. Social Survey Division. Integrated Household Survey

National Centre for Social Research, 2010: NHS Information Centre for Health and Social Care.
Smoking, drinking and drug use among young people in England in 2011

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council (2012) Rotherham Young People’s Lifestyle Survey
available at http://www.rotherham.gov.uk/downloads/file/7914/lifestyle survey 2012

Royal College of Physicians (1992) Smoking and The Young. RCP, London

Royal College of Physicians (2010) Passive smoking and children: A report by the Tobacco Advisory
Group of the Royal College of Physicians. RCP, London



Page 75

Salihu HM, Wilson RE (2007) Epidemiology of prenatal smoking and perinatal outcomes. Early Hum
Dev 83(11): 713-20

The Health and Social Care Information Centre, Lifestyle Statistics / Omnibus (2013) Statistics on
Women’s Smoking Status at Time of Delivery

West R, Brown J (2013) Smoking Toolkit Study. Latest data and publications available at:
www.smokinginengland.info




Page 76 Agenda Item 10
Rotherham »

h

Where Everyone Matters

British Heart
Foundation

Title of Meeting: Heart Town
Time: 2.30 pm
tes Date: 215 May 2013
No Venue: Meeting Room 1,Town Hall
Reference: Al /jf
Chairman: Clir Ken Wyatt

In attendance:

Clir Ken Wyatt (chair) - RMBC Cabinet Lead for Health and Wellbeing
Alison lllif = RMBC Public Health

Amanda Hutt — MLS / British Transplant Games

Chris Johnson - RMBC

David Thomas — BHF Volunteer

Chris Beaumont — RMBC Elected Member

Dominic Beck — Barnsley and Rotherham Chamber of Commerce
June Thomas — BHF Chair Rotherham Branch

Lisa Williams — DC Leisure

Emily Newman — DC Leisure

Hayley Mills — DC Leisure

Malc Chiddey — RMBC

Lauren Mallinson — BHF Fundraising Volunteer Manager

Apologies:

Kay Denton-Tarn
Steph Dilnot
Katie Taylor

lan Cooke

David Barker
Alex Wilson
Chris Siddall

1. | Welcome / Introduction and Apologies
Introductions were made around the table and apologies noted as
above.

2. | Minutes of Last Meeting / Matters Arising
True record.

3. | British Transplant Games — AH

AH gave a brief update as follows;

The games are to be held 15" — 18" August with more than 23 different
sports to compete in at various sites. The aim is to raise awareness
around organ donation and the hope is to sign up 12,000 or more new
donors. BHF are major sponsors of the event. We discussed how we
can link with the event to promote their aims and also raise the profile of
the Heart Town Partnership.

After discussion the following actions were agreed.




Page 77

¢ Networking event to be held through the Chamber with local
businesses prior to the games. — LM and colleagues to meet with
Chamber Events Manager.

e AH to send flyers and schedule to KW.

LM /DT

AH

Feedback on Meeting with CCG

KW and Al advised the outcome of the meeting was very positive with a
firm commitment from the CCG to support getting BHF services /
resources into GP Practices. Steph can update on progress at a future
meeting.

New BHF Messaging — Fight for Every Heartbeat
LM updated as follows:
e BHF has undergone brand repositioning — were using multiple
versions of their logo, public awareness of organisation high but
felt they were a foundation that awarded funds rather than a
charity needing funds
BHF logo to remain the same and should be the only one used.
The need to make clear what we do and that BHF is a charity and
needs funds
o All stories / photos will be real patients / families.

Circle of Hope

LM advised that work / collaboration is ongoing.

The event will be held on 29" June — starting at 9am and is a multi-
activity event.

She went on to tell colleagues about a recent case study of a patient with
severe heart failure who had agreed to be filmed in order to raise
awareness of how devastating living with the condition can be for both
patients and their families. Sadly he passed away on the 10" May but
the family are keen that the video is shown on screens across
Rotherham as they want his story to make a difference — raise
awareness and encourage people to think about heart health.

Al to send the link and circulate key press releases with the notes from
this meeting.

LM informed the group that there are to be 6 stalls at the event — 3 of
which are currently available. Al to make contact with colleagues at
Lifeline / Health Trainers / RIO / Reshape re the possibility of their
booking a stall.

Al

Al

De-Fib Project Update

Westfield Health have jointly funded 14 defibs with BHF for placement in
Rotherham employers. Yorkshire Ambulance Service (YAS) has worked
with proposed sites to identify 14 willing to receive the defibs.
Presentation will take place on 21 May at 5.30 and include a speech
from a survivor. One of the recipient businesses will be giving a donation
to BHF tonight.

Plans for town centre devices is well advanced. Riverside House defib
has arrived, Visitor Centre one is awaiting delivery and Civic Theatre is
under consideration by BHF.

DB advised that two Parish Councils (Anston and Wales) are planning to
purchase defibs. Anston will fund theirs from the annual bonfire.

New scheme for BHF part funded equipment, including new assessment
criteria and online application will be launched in June 2013.




Page 78

8. | Fundraising Update
JT informed colleagues that the Circle of Hope is currently the main
focus — gala’s and fetes to be held during the summer months.
DC Leisure recently held a gym challenge and raised £2,400.
Rotherham Heart Town has been nhamed as one of the new Mayor of
Rotherham’s charities for his tenure in post. This will not only help in
meeting fundraising targets but also further raise awareness of the
partnership.
The local committee has 14 new members, which will increase profile
and ability to carry out local fundraising.
9. | Prevention and Care Update
LM advised that a pilot had now started with 2 P&C volunteers working in
the Yorkshire and Humber area looking at:
o Health and wellbeing days
o BHF resources - GP practices
o Chest pain kit days
o School assemblies — heart health
LM acknowledged that this was a massive area to cover for 2 people and
that ideally when the pilot was extended a specific volunteer for
Rotherham would need to be looked at.
10. | Communications Update
DB was not present to give an update — it was noted that most recent
communications were linked to the Circle of Hope Event and De- Fibs.
11. | Action Plan Review
The group went through the action plan — actions still red / amber were
discussed and updated accordingly.
12. | Any Other Business
None to discuss
13. | Date and Time of next meeting

2 July 2013
9.30 — 11am
Venue TBC

Dates for 2013 Meetings (please note these have changed with
reduction in meeting frequency):

Tuesday 13 August

Tuesday 17 September

Tuesday 5 November

Tuesday 17 December




	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Previous Meeting and Matters Arising
	4 Communications
	Environment and Climate Change Strategy Review 2013 cover report
	Environment and Climate Change Strategy Review 2013 Appendix A
	Developing a Healthy and Sustainable Future

	7 Health and Wellbeing Strategy Workstream
	Priority 5 Longterm Conditions
	Presentation - Long Term Conditions - Priority 5 - 30 5 13

	9 Tobacco Control Alliance Briefing
	10 Heart Town

